

May 17, 0000

ABC Company 123 Street Lane City, ST 01234

RE: Trademark search of EVERGLEEM (AND VARIATIONS THEREOF).

Thank you for your order. Enclosed is a computer search report of the proposed trademark: **EVERGLEEM** (and variations thereof) in all International classifications.

The search is an alphabetical listing of the currently registered and renewed trademarks in the United States Patent and Trademark Office (PTO), and the Offices of the Secretary of State in all US states, as of May 17, 0000 pertaining to your trademark proposal mentioned above. The search report also shows the pre-pending mark applications and the published pending mark applications which have been approved for registration in the Official Gazette of Trademark (OGT). The OGT is a weekly publication provided by the Department of Commerce for the public to view and/or oppose the new marks within thirty days from the date of publication. Any marks retrieved that are exact or similar to your proposed mark have been further researched. This information is broken down by status and will appear in the detail section of the report, found after the alphabetical listings.

The search results indicate the following:

EVERGLEEM appears not to be a currently registered federal trademark with the U.S. Patent & Trademark Office under any International class. However, there are several similar federal trademarks, including **EVERGLEAM**. (Please see detail section).

EVERGLEEM appears not to be a currently registered state trademark with the Offices of the Secretary of State in any US state. However, there are several similar state trademarks. (Please see detail section).

EVERGLEEM appears to have several similar matches in our Common Law search of company names. (Please see detail section).

*Please see detail section for Domain Name, Social Media Name and World Wide Web search results.

Please note that I have enclosed detailed information on the registered trademarks similar to your proposed mark for your review. You must refer to the enclosed printouts for similar variations which may or may not be in conflict to your proposed mark.

**For the US Patent and Trademark Office to find a conflict, the marks need not be identical and the goods and services do not have to be the same. They determine whether there would be likelihood of confusion, that is, whether relevant consumers would be likely to associate the goods or services of one party with those of another party. The principal factors considered are the similarity of the marks and the relationship between the goods and services identified by the marks.

Trademark application forms may be obtained by writing or calling the Commissioner of Patents & Trademarks, Washington, DC 20231 - (703) 308-9000. For a discounted registration fee, applications may be submitted online by visiting http://www.uspto.gov.

If we can be of any further assistance, please contact us at (201) 825-1060.

Sincerely,

Toni Lyn - Research Manager

Creative Trademark www.TrademarkSearch.Legal

Creative Trademark prides itself on utilizing the highest quality information available to prepare your search report. We have taken all reasonable steps in ensuring the completeness and accuracy of the data provided, however —as industry standard— due to the subjective nature of this type of research and the possibility of incomplete data supplied to us by the US Patent and Trademark Office, the Secretary of State Offices, the World Wide Web, etc., it is impossible to warrant that this report is complete or error free. Therefore Creative Trademark (a div. of Botown Inc) and its affiliates, agents, licensors and third party providers hereby disclaim all representations and warranties, express, implied or statutory, with regard to its products and services, including but not limited to any implied warranty of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose and non–infringement. In no event will Creative Trademark (a div. of Botown Inc), its affiliates, agents, licensors or third party providers be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, punitive, special or consequential damages, even if advised of the possibility of such damages in advance. Any liability arising out of this report is limited to a replacement search or a refund of the search fee. Acceptance and/or use of this report constitutes an acceptance of the aforesaid terms, conditions and limitations. This search report in no way constitutes as a legal opinion.

Table of Contents

FEDERAL ALPHABETICAL LISTING	4
DETAIL SECTION	6
FEDERAL RESULTS:	6
Currently Registered Similar Federal Trademark - Detail	6
Pending Similar Federal Trademark - Detail	38
Abandoned Similar Federal Trademark - Detail	42
Cancelled Similar Federal Trademark - Detail	46
Expired Similar Federal Trademark - Detail	67
STATE RESULTS:	71
Currently Registered Similar State Trademark - Detail	71
Not Renewed Similar State Trademark - Detail	
COMMON LAW RESULTS:	77
Similar Company Names Listed in Common Law Business Name Database	77
Domain Name Search	82
Social Media Name Search	84
World Wide Web Search	86

FEDERAL ALPHABETICAL LISTING

Trademark Inquiry of: EVERGLEEM

1.	EVERGLADES ISLE
2.	EVERGLADES MITIGATION BANK
3.	EVERGLADES MOONSHINE
4.	EVERGLADES NATURAL
5.	EVERGLADES NATURE TOURS
6.	EVERGLADES OLD FASHIONED FOODS
7.	EVERGLADES ON THE BAY
8.	EVERGLADES PREMIUM SPIRITS AND BEER
9.	EVERGLADES RUM
10.	EVERGLADES SPORTSWEAR
11.	EVERGLADES STOP-A-TICK
12.	EVERGLADES THE RIVER OF GRASS ADVENTURES
13.	EVERGLADES TRAILMIX
14.	EVERGLADES TRAILMIX
15.	EVERGLADES UNIVERSITY
16.	EVERGLADES UNIVERSITY SAPIENTIA VERITAS INTEGRITAS
17.	EVERGLADES VILLAGE
18.	EVERGLADES VIP TOUR
19.	EVERGLADES WINGS
20.	EVERGLADES WONDER GARDENS
21.	EVERGLAS
22.	EVERGLASS

- 23. EVERGLASS
- 24. EVERGLAZE
- 25. EVERGLAZE
- 26. EVERGLAZE
- 27. EVERGLEAM
- 28. EVERGLEAM
- 29. EVERGLIDE (13 exact matches)
- 30. EVERGLIDE T-BALL
- 31. EVERGLIDES
- 32. EVERGLIDES
- 33. EVERGLO (11 exact matches)
- 34. EVERGLO PORTION PAK
- 35. EVERGLO STATE OF THE ART LIGHT
- 36. EVERGLO-NATURAL
- 37. EVERGLOSS
- 38. EVERGLOSS
- 39. EVERGLOSS
- 40. EVERGLOW (12 exact matches)
- 41. EVERGLOW AESTHETICS
- 42. EVERGLOW HI
- 43. EVERGLOWE
- 44. EVERGO (7 exact matches)
- 45. EVERGOAL
- 46. EVERGOAL
- 47. EVERGOAL
- 48. EVERGOAL
- 49. EVERGOAL!
- 50. EVERGOL

DETAIL SECTION

FEDERAL RESULTS:

Currently Registered Similar Federal Trademark - Detail

WENGLEE

Trademark WENGLEE

Full Text Translation THE NON-LATIN CHARACTERS IN THE MARK TRANSLITERATE TO WENGLEE AND THIS MEANS

FOREVER PROFITABLE IN ENGLISH.

Trademark Translation FOREVER PROFITABLE

Design Type WORD AND DESIGN

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 86060873

Registration Number 4517675

Status REGISTERED

Status According to PTO (700) REGISTERED

USPTO Status Date 22-APR-2014

Application Date 10-SEP-2013

Published 04-FEB-2014

Registration Date 22-APR-2014

International Class(es) 29 (Meats and processed foods)

35 (Advertising and business services)

40 (Material treatment services)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 29) POULTRY; FRESH, FROZEN AND PROCESSED POULTRY

(INT. CL. 35) WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORSHIP SERVICES FEATURING POULTRY, MEAT, SEAFOOD, AND OTHER FOODS; WHOLESALE AND RETAIL STORE SERVICES FEATURING

POULTRY, MEAT, SEAFOOD, AND OTHER FOODS

(INT. CL. 40) POULTRY SLAUGHTERING SERVICES; POULTRY PROCESSING SERVICES

International Class International Class: 29

First Used: 13-SEP-2012 In Commerce: 13-SEP-2012 International Class: 35 First Used: 06-OCT-2012 In Commerce: 06-OCT-2012 International Class: 40 First Used: 13-SEP-2012 In Commerce: 13-SEP-2012

Registrant WING LEE FARMS

CALIFORNIA CORPORATION 13625 YORBA AVENUE CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91710

Owner at Publication WING LEE FARMS

CALIFORNIA CORPORATION 13625 YORBA AVENUE CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91710

Applicant WING LEE FARMS

CALIFORNIA CORPORATION 13625 YORBA AVENUE CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91710

Other U.S. Registrations 4251308, 4255102

Filing Attorney PETE BROMAGHIM

Reference Number 009264.T004

Correspondent Info PETE BROMAGHIM

BLAKELY SOKOLOFF TAYLOR & ZAFMAN LLP

12400 WILSHIRE BLVD FL 7 LOS ANGELES, CA 90025-1019

Claims COLOR IS NOT CLAIMED AS A FEATURE OF THE MARK.

Design Phrase THE MARK CONSISTS OF DOUBLE OVAL DESIGN WITH CHINESE CHARACTERS ON EITHER

SIDE.

Design Codes 260301 INCOMPLETE OVALS

260355 CONCENTRIC OVALS

280103 INSCRIPTIONS IN CHINESE OR JAPANESE CHARACTERS

History 22-APR-2014 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER

04-FEB-2014 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION 15-JAN-2014 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

26-DEC-2013 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

19-DEC-2013 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

19-SEP-2013 NOTICE OF DESIGN SEARCH CODE MAILED

18-SEP-2013 NEW APPLICATION OFFICE SUPPLIED DATA ENTERED IN TRAM

13-SEP-2013 NEW APPLICATION ENTERED IN TRAM

Trademark EVER-GLEEM

Cross References EVER GLEAM

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 76361459

Registration Number 2697465

Status RENEWED (REGISTERED)

Affidavit Section REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (10-YR) ACCEPTED/SEC. 9 GRANTED

Affidavit Date 15-AUG-2012

Status According to PTO (800) REGISTERED AND RENEWED

USPTO Status Date 15-AUG-2012

Application Date 18-JAN-2002

Published 24-DEC-2002

Registration Date 18-MAR-2003

OG Renewal 18-SEP-2012

Renewed 18-MAR-2013

International Class(es) 6 (Metal goods)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 6) SOLDER CONTAINING TIN AND SILVER

International Class International Class: 06

First Used: 1973

In Commerce: 1973

Post Registration Owner CANFIELD TECHNOLOGIES, LLC

DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY CO.

1 CROSSMAN ROAD

SAYREVILLE, NEW JERSEY 08872

Registrant KAYDON ACQUISITION XI, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

315 EAST EISENHOWER PARKWAY

SUITE 300

ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48108

Owner at Publication KAYDON ACQUISITION XI, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION 315 EAST EISENHOWER PARKWAY

ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48108

Applicant KAYDON ACQUISITION XI, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION 315 EAST EISENHOWER PARKWAY

ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48108

Assignment Information Assignee:

CTI ACQUISITION, LLC

DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 40 BURTON HILLS BOULEVARD, SUITE 420

C/O GEN CAP AMERICA, INC. NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37215

Assignor:

KAYDON ACQUISITION XI, INC. DELAWARE CORPORATION

Correspondent:

ROBERT P. FELBER, JR.

C/O WALLER LANSDEN DORTCH & DAVIS, LLP

511 UNION STREET, SUITE 2700

NASHVILLE, TN 37219

Brief: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST

Signed: 14-AUG-2015 **Recorded:** 21-AUG-2015 **Reel/Frame:** 5604/0560

Assignee:

CANFIELD TECHNOLOGIES, LLC

DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1 CROSSMAN ROAD

SAYREVILLE, NEW JERSEY 08872

Assignor:

CTI ACQUISITION, LLC

DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Correspondent:

ROBERT P. FELBER, JR.

C/O WALLER LANSDEN DORTCH & DAVIS, LLP

511 UNION STREET, SUITE 2700

NASHVILLE, TN 37219 Brief: CHANGE OF NAME Signed: 18-AUG-2015 Recorded: 21-AUG-2015 Reel/Frame: 5604/0626

Filing Attorney ROBERT P. FELBER, JR.

Reference Number 030831.55039

Correspondent Info ROBERT P. FELBER, JR.

WALLER LANSDEN DORTCH & DAVIS, LLP

SUITE 2700

511 UNION STREET NASHVILLE TN 37219

History 26-AUG-2015 AUTOMATIC UPDATE OF ASSIGNMENT OF OWNERSHIP

24-AUG-2015 ATTORNEY REVOKED AND/OR APPOINTED
24-AUG-2015 TEAS REVOKE/APPOINT ATTORNEY RECEIVED
15-AUG-2012 NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE OF SEC. 8 & 9 - MAILED
15-AUG-2012 REGISTERED AND RENEWED (FIRST RENEWAL - 10 YRS)
15-AUG-2012 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (10-YR) ACCEPTED/SEC. 9 GRANTED
13-AUG-2012 REGISTERED - COMBINED SECTION 8 (10-YR) & SEC. 9 FILED

13-AUG-2012 PAPER RECEIVED 14-JUL-2008 CASE FILE IN TICRS

22-MAY-2008 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK.

09-MAY-2008 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) & SEC. 15 FILED

09-MAY-2008 PAPER RECEIVED

18-MAR-2003 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER

24-DEC-2002 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

04-DEC-2002 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

25-OCT-2002 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER 07-OCT-2002 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED IN LAW OFFICE

07-OCT-2002 PAPER RECEIVED

11-OCT-2002 FAI EN NEGEWED

11-OCT-2002 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

10-APR-2002 NON-FINAL ACTION MAILED

09-APR-2002 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

GLEEM & CO

Trademark GLEEM & CO

Design Type BLOCK LETTERS

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 86488258

Registration Number 4790150

Status REGISTERED

Status According to PTO (700) REGISTERED

USPTO Status Date 11-AUG-2015

Application Date 22-DEC-2014

Published 26-MAY-2015

Registration Date 11-AUG-2015

International Class(es) 35 (Advertising and business services)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 35) ON-LINE WHOLESALE AND RETAIL STORE SERVICES FEATURING FINE AND

ESTATE JEWELRY AND WATCHES, HIGH-VALUE COLLECTIBLES, NAMELY, WORKS OF ART, PAINTINGS, SCULPTURES, FINE ART, FURNITURE, VINTAGE AUTOMOBILES, LOCOMOTIVES, AND WINE; WHOLESALE AND RETAIL STORE SERVICES FEATURING FINE AND ESTATE JEWELRY AND WATCHES, HIGH-VALUE COLLECTIBLES, NAMELY, WORKS OF ART, PAINTINGS, SCULPTURES, FINE ART, FURNITURE, VINTAGE AUTOMOBILES, LOCOMOTIVES, AND WINE

International Class International Class: 35

First Used: 02-AUG-2013 In Commerce: 02-AUG-2013

Registrant GLEEM & CO

DELAWARE CORPORATION 27 WEST 20TH STREET

SUITE 400A

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10011

Owner at Publication GLEEM & CO

DELAWARE CORPORATION 27 WEST 20TH STREET

SUITE 400A

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10011

Applicant GLEEM & CO

DELAWARE CORPORATION 27 WEST 20TH STREET

SUITE 400A

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10011

Filing Attorney LAURIE MARSHALL

Correspondent Info LAURIE MARSHALL

MARSHALL LAW GROUP PLLC

562 WEST END AVE

SUITE 4A

NEW YORK, NY 10024

Disclaims "& CO"

History 11-AUG-2015 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER

26-MAY-2015 OFFICIAL GAZETTE PUBLICATION CONFIRMATION E-MAILED

26-MAY-2015 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

06-MAY-2015 NOTIFICATION OF NOTICE OF PUBLICATION E-MAILED 22-APR-2015 LAW OFFICE PUBLICATION REVIEW COMPLETED

22-APR-2015 ASSIGNED TO LIE

- 31-MAR-2015 APPROVED FOR PUB PRINCIPAL REGISTER
- 31-MAR-2015 EXAMINER'S AMENDMENT ENTERED
- 31-MAR-2015 NOTIFICATION OF EXAMINERS AMENDMENT E-MAILED
- 31-MAR-2015 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT E-MAILED
- 31-MAR-2015 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT -WRITTEN
- 31-MAR-2015 NOTIFICATION OF NON-FINAL ACTION E-MAILED
- 31-MAR-2015 NON-FINAL ACTION E-MAILED
- 31-MAR-2015 NON-FINAL ACTION WRITTEN
- 31-MAR-2015 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER
- 30-DEC-2014 NEW APPLICATION OFFICE SUPPLIED DATA ENTERED IN TRAM
- 25-DEC-2014 NEW APPLICATION ENTERED IN TRAM

Trademark AQUA-GLEEM

Cross References AQUA-GLEAM, AQUA GLEAM

Design Type BLOCK LETTERS

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 77529340

Registration Number 3583068

Status REGISTERED

Affidavit Section REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK.

Affidavit Date 10-JUN-2014

Status According to PTO (702) SECTION 8 & 15 - ACCEPTED AND ACKNOWLEDGED

USPTO Status Date 10-JUN-2014 Application Date 23-JUL-2008

Published 16-DEC-2008 Registration Date 03-MAR-2009

International Class(es) 2 (Paints)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 2) COATING COMPOSITIONS IN THE NATURE OF PAINT FOR ARCHITECTURAL

APPLICATIONS

International Class International Class: 02

First Used: 31-DEC-1967 In Commerce: 31-DEC-1967

Registrant PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

ONE PPG PLACE

PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA 15272

Owner at Publication PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

ONE PPG PLACE

PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA 15272

Applicant PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

ONE PPG PLACE

PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA 15272

Filing Attorney BHARATI BAKSHANI

Reference Number 2T09600543:T

Correspondent Info BHARATI BAKSHANI

LADAS & PARRY LLP

1040 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS NEW YORK NY 10018-3738

History 10-JUN-2014 NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE OF SEC. 8 & 15 - E-MAILED

10-JUN-2014 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK. 10-JUN-2014 CASE ASSIGNED TO POST REGISTRATION PARALEGAL

23-MAY-2014 TEAS SECTION 8 & 15 RECEIVED

02-MAR-2011 TEAS CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

03-MAR-2009 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER

20-FEB-2009 ATTORNEY REVOKED AND/OR APPOINTED
20-FEB-2009 TEAS REVOKE/APPOINT ATTORNEY RECEIVED

16-DEC-2008 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION 26-NOV-2008 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

10-NOV-2008 LAW OFFICE PUBLICATION REVIEW COMPLETED

10-NOV-2008 ASSIGNED TO LIE

05-NOV-2008 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER 31-OCT-2008 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER 29-JUL-2008 NOTICE OF PSEUDO MARK MAILED 28-JUL-2008 NEW APPLICATION ENTERED IN TRAM

Trademark SILVERGLEEM

Cross References SILVER GLEEM

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 76360582

Registration Number 2624911

Status RENEWED (REGISTERED)

Affidavit Section REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (10-YR) ACCEPTED/SEC. 9 GRANTED

Affidavit Date 23-DEC-2011

Status According to PTO (800) REGISTERED AND RENEWED

USPTO Status Date 23-DEC-2011

Application Date 18-JAN-2002

Published 02-JUL-2002

Registration Date 24-SEP-2002

OG Renewal 31-JAN-2012

Renewed 24-SEP-2012

International Class(es) 6 (Metal goods)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 6) SOLDER CONTAINING SILVER

International Class International Class: 06

First Used: 1986

In Commerce: 1986

Post Registration Owner CANFIELD TECHNOLOGIES, LLC

DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY CO.

1 CROSSMAN ROAD

SAYREVILLE, NEW JERSEY 08872

Registrant KAYDON ACQUISITION XI, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

315 EAST EISENHOWER PARKWAY ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48108

ANN ARBON, MICHIGAN 40100

 ${\color{red} \textbf{Owner at Publication}} \ \ {\color{red} \textbf{KAYDON ACQUISITION XI, INC.}}$

DELAWARE CORPORATION 315 EAST EISENHOWER PARKWAY ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48108

Applicant KAYDON ACQUISITION XI, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION 315 EAST EISENHOWER PARKWAY ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48108

Assignment Information Assignee:

CTI ACQUISITION, LLC

DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 40 BURTON HILLS BOULEVARD, SUITE 420

C/O GEN CAP AMERICA, INC. NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37215

Assignor:

KAYDON ACQUISITION XI, INC. DELAWARE CORPORATION

Correspondent:

ROBERT P. FELBER, JR.

C/O WALLER LANSDEN DORTCH & DAVIS, LLP

511 UNION STREET, SUITE 2700

NASHVILLE, TN 37219

Brief: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST

Signed: 14-AUG-2015 **Recorded:** 21-AUG-2015 **Reel/Frame:** 5604/0560

Assignee:

CANFIELD TECHNOLOGIES, LLC

DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1 CROSSMAN ROAD

SAYREVILLE, NEW JERSEY 08872

Assignor:

CTI ACQUISITION, LLC

DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Correspondent:

ROBERT P. FELBER, JR.

C/O WALLER LANSDEN DORTCH & DAVIS, LLP

511 UNION STREET, SUITE 2700

NASHVILLE, TN 37219 Brief: CHANGE OF NAME Signed: 18-AUG-2015 Recorded: 21-AUG-2015 Reel/Frame: 5604/0626

Filing Attorney ROBERT P. FELBER, JR.

Reference Number 030831.55039

Correspondent Info ROBERT P. FELBER, JR.

WALLER LANSDEN DORTCH & DAVIS, LLP

SUITE 2700 511 UNION STREET NASHVILLE TN 37219

History 26-AUG-2015 AUTOMATIC UPDATE OF ASSIGNMENT OF OWNERSHIP

24-AUG-2015 ATTORNEY REVOKED AND/OR APPOINTED

24-AUG-2015 TEAS REVOKE/APPOINT ATTORNEY RECEIVED

23-DEC-2011 REGISTERED AND RENEWED (FIRST RENEWAL - 10 YRS)
23-DEC-2011 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (10-YR) ACCEPTED/SEC. 9 GRANTED
19-DEC-2011 REGISTERED - COMBINED SECTION 8 (10-YR) & SEC. 9 FILED

19-DEC-2011 PAPER RECEIVED 13-DEC-2007 CASE FILE IN TICRS

26-NOV-2007 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK.

19-NOV-2007 ASSIGNED TO PARALEGAL

13-NOV-2007 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) & SEC. 15 FILED

13-NOV-2007 PAPER RECEIVED

24-SEP-2002 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER

02-JUL-2002 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

12-JUN-2002 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

11-APR-2002 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

10-APR-2002 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

Trademark GLEEM

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 71546605

Registration Number 0505820

Status RENEWED (REGISTERED)

Section 2(F)

Affidavit Section REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (10-YR) ACCEPTED/SEC. 9 GRANTED

Affidavit Date 02-FEB-2009

Status According to PTO (800) REGISTERED AND RENEWED

USPTO Status Date 02-FEB-2009

Application Date 09-JAN-1948

Published 05-OCT-1948

Registration Date 18-JAN-1949

OG Renewal 10-MAR-2009

02-MAY-1989

Renewed 18-JAN-2009

18-JAN-1989 18-JAN-1969

International Class(es) 3 (Cosmetics and cleaning preparations)

Goods and Services (U.S. CL. 51) DENTIFRICE

U.S. Class U.S. Class: 51

First Used: 19-JAN-1939 In Commerce: 19-JAN-1939

Registrant PROCTER & GAMBLE COMPANY, THE

OHIO CORPORATION GWYNNE BUILDING SIXTH AND MAIN STREETS

CINCINNATI, OHIO

Applicant PROCTER & GAMBLE COMPANY, THE

OHIO CORPORATION
GWYNNE BUILDING
SIXTH AND MAIN STREETS

CINCINNATI, OHIO

Other U.S. Registrations 0308127, 0341517

Filing Attorney R. ADAM NEWTON

Correspondent Info R. ADAM NEWTON

THE PROCTER & GAMBLE COMPANY

299 EAST SIXTH STREET

S7 114

CINCINNATI OH 45202

History 02-FEB-2009 REGISTERED AND RENEWED (THIRD RENEWAL - 10 YRS)

02-FEB-2009 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (10-YR) ACCEPTED/SEC. 9 GRANTED

26-JAN-2009 ASSIGNED TO PARALEGAL

21-JAN-2009 TEAS SECTION 8 & 9 RECEIVED

01-OCT-2008 CASE FILE IN TICRS

05-AUG-2008 ATTORNEY REVOKED AND/OR APPOINTED 05-AUG-2008 TEAS REVOKE/APPOINT ATTORNEY RECEIVED

18-JAN-1989 REGISTERED AND RENEWED (SECOND RENEWAL - 20 YRS) 18-JAN-1989 REGISTERED - SEC. 9 FILED/CHECK RECORD FOR SEC. 8 18-JAN-1969 REGISTERED AND RENEWED (FIRST RENEWAL - 20 YRS) Trademark COLOR GLEAM

Design Type BLOCK LETTERS

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 77918022

Registration Number 3887891

Status REGISTERED

Status According to PTO (700) REGISTERED

USPTO Status Date 07-DEC-2010

Application Date 22-JAN-2010

Published 30-MAR-2010

Registration Date 07-DEC-2010

International Class(es) 3 (Cosmetics and cleaning preparations)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 3) EYE SHADOW

International Class International Class: 03

First Used: 01-JUN-2010 In Commerce: 01-JUN-2010

Registrant L'OREAL USA CREATIVE, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

575 FIFTH AVENUE

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10017

Owner at Publication L'OREAL USA CREATIVE, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

575 FIFTH AVENUE

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10017

Applicant L'OREAL USA CREATIVE, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

575 FIFTH AVENUE

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10017

Filing Attorney LISA M. GIGLIOTTI

Reference Number MAY 4200-420

Correspondent Info LISA M. GIGLIOTTI

L'OREAL USA CREATIVE. INC.

575 5TH AVE FL 34

NEW YORK, NY 10017-2422

Disclaims "COLOR"

History 07-DEC-2010 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER

30-OCT-2010 NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE OF STATEMENT OF USE MAILED

29-OCT-2010 LAW OFFICE REGISTRATION REVIEW COMPLETED

29-OCT-2010 ASSIGNED TO LIE

18-OCT-2010 ALLOWED PRINCIPAL REGISTER - SOU ACCEPTED

15-OCT-2010 STATEMENT OF USE PROCESSING COMPLETE

27-SEP-2010 USE AMENDMENT FILED

15-OCT-2010 CASE ASSIGNED TO INTENT TO USE PARALEGAL

27-SEP-2010 TEAS STATEMENT OF USE RECEIVED

25-MAY-2010 NOA MAILED - SOU REQUIRED FROM APPLICANT

30-MAR-2010 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

10-MAR-2010 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

22-FEB-2010 LAW OFFICE PUBLICATION REVIEW COMPLETED 22-FEB-2010 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

16-FEB-2010 EXAMINER'S AMENDMENT ENTERED
05-FEB-2010 EXAMINER'S AMENDMENT MAILED
04-FEB-2010 ASSIGNED TO LIE
04-FEB-2010 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT -WRITTEN
04-FEB-2010 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER
28-JAN-2010 NEW APPLICATION OFFICE SUPPLIED DATA ENTERED IN TRAM
26-JAN-2010 NEW APPLICATION ENTERED IN TRAM

Trademark COPPER GLEAM

Design Type BLOCK LETTERS

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 78473772

Registration Number 3004369

Status RENEWED (REGISTERED)

Affidavit Section REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (10-YR) ACCEPTED/SEC. 9 GRANTED

Affidavit Date 28-JUL-2015

Status According to PTO (800) REGISTERED AND RENEWED

USPTO Status Date 28-JUL-2015

Application Date 26-AUG-2004

Published 12-JUL-2005

Registration Date 04-OCT-2005

OG Renewal 01-SEP-2015

Renewed 04-OCT-2015

International Class(es) 1 (Chemicals)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 1) CHEMICALS FOR USE IN THE MANUFACTURE OF INTEGRATED CIRCUITS, PRINTED

CIRCUIT BOARDS, SEMICONDUCTOR PACKAGES AND ELECTRONIC COMPONENTS

International Class International Class: 01

First Used: 01-JAN-1999 In Commerce: 01-JAN-1999

Registrant ROHM AND HAAS COMPANY

DELAWARE CORPORATION 100 INDEPENDENCE MALL WEST

PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 191062399

Owner at Publication ROHM AND HAAS COMPANY

DELAWARE CORPORATION 100 INDEPENDENCE MALL WEST

PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 191062399

Applicant ROHM AND HAAS COMPANY

DELAWARE CORPORATION 100 INDEPENDENCE MALL WEST

PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 191062399

Filing Attorney C. JOE MILLER

Reference Number TMK001149-US

Correspondent Info C. JOE MILLER

THE DOW CHEMICAL COMPANY

TRADEMARK & COPYRIGHT PRACTICE GROUP

9330 ZIONSVILLE ROAD INDIANAPOLIS IN 46268

Disclaims "COPPER"

History 28-JUL-2015 NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE OF SEC. 8 & 9 - E-MAILED

28-JUL-2015 REGISTERED AND RENEWED (FIRST RENEWAL - 10 YRS) 28-JUL-2015 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (10-YR) ACCEPTED/SEC. 9 GRANTED 28-JUL-2015 CASE ASSIGNED TO POST REGISTRATION PARALEGAL

07-JUL-2015 TEAS SECTION 8 & 9 RECEIVED

27-AUG-2011 NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE OF SEC. 8 & 15 - E-MAILED 27-AUG-2011 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK. 27-AUG-2011 CASE ASSIGNED TO POST REGISTRATION PARALEGAL

15-JUL-2011 TEAS SECTION 8 & 15 RECEIVED

04-OCT-2005 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER

12-JUL-2005 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

22-JUN-2005 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

05-APR-2005 LAW OFFICE PUBLICATION REVIEW COMPLETED

01-APR-2005 ASSIGNED TO LIE

31-MAR-2005 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

31-MAR-2005 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT E-MAILED

31-MAR-2005 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT -WRITTEN

28-MAR-2005 NON-FINAL ACTION E-MAILED

28-MAR-2005 NON-FINAL ACTION WRITTEN

28-MAR-2005 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

01-SEP-2004 NEW APPLICATION ENTERED IN TRAM

Trademark EVERGLOW

Cross References EVER GOW

Design Type BLOCK LETTERS

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 79171039

Registration Number 4894039

Status REGISTERED

Section 66(a) (Madrid Protocol) - Filed Section 66(a) (Madrid Protocol) - Current

International Priority Claimed

Status According to PTO (700) REGISTERED

USPTO Status Date 02-FEB-2016

Application Date 25-JUN-2015

Published 17-NOV-2015

Registration Date 02-FEB-2016

International Class(es) 5 (Pharmaceuticals)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 5) MATERIALS FOR TOOTH RESTORATION

Registrant COLTèNE/WHALEDENT AG

SWITZERLAND AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT

FELDWIESENSTRASSE 20 CH-9450 ALTSTÄTTEN CH (SWITZERLAND)

Owner at Publication COLTèNE/WHALEDENT AG

SWITZERLAND AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT

FELDWIESENSTRASSE 20 CH-9450 ALTSTÄTTEN CH (SWITZERLAND)

Applicant COLTèNE/WHALEDENT AG

SWITZERLAND AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT

FELDWIESENSTRASSE 20 CH-9450 ALTSTÄTTEN CH (SWITZERLAND)

Madrid Protocol Information International Registration Number: 1261490

International Registration Date: 25-JUN-2015 International Publication Date: 20-AUG-2015 International Renewal Date: 25-JUN-2025 Date of Automatic Protection: 20-FEB-2017

International Status: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF PROTECTION ESTABLISHED

International Status Date: 20-AUG-2015

International Priority Claimed Date: 15-JAN-2015

Correspondent Info COLTèNE/WHALEDENT AG

FELDWIESENSTRASSE 20 CH-9450 ALTSTÄTTEN SWITZERLAND

History 03-MAR-2016 GRANT OF PROTECTION CREATED, TO BE SENT TO IB

02-FEB-2016 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER 20-NOV-2015 NOTIFICATION PROCESSED BY IB 17-NOV-2015 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

04-NOV-2015 NOTIFICATION OF POSSIBLE OPPOSITION SENT TO IB

04-NOV-2015 NOTICE OF START OF OPPOSITION PERIOD CREATED, TO BE SENT TO IB

28-OCT-2015 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

06-OCT-2015 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER
05-OCT-2015 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER
25-AUG-2015 APPLICATION FILING RECEIPT MAILED
21-AUG-2015 NEW APPLICATION OFFICE SUPPLIED DATA ENTERED IN TRAM
20-AUG-2015 SN ASSIGNED FOR SECT 66A APPL FROM IB

Trademark EVERGLIDE

Cross References EVER GLIDE

Design Type BLOCK LETTERS

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 79135711

Registration Number 4535369

Status REGISTERED

Section 66(a) (Madrid Protocol) - Filed Section 66(a) (Madrid Protocol) - Current

International Priority Claimed Notice of First Refusal

Status According to PTO (700) REGISTERED

USPTO Status Date 27-MAY-2014

Application Date 11-JUL-2013

Published 11-MAR-2014

Registration Date 27-MAY-2014

International Class(es) 1 (Chemicals)

24 (Fabrics)

25 (Clothing)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 1) CHEMICALS USED IN INDUSTRY, NAMELY THE TEXTILE INDUSTRY; AUXILIARY

CHEMICALS FOR THE TREATMENT OF TEXTILES

(INT. CL. 24) TEXTILES AND TEXTILE GOODS, NOT INCLUDED IN OTHER CLASSES, NAMELY, TEXTILE FABRICS FOR THE MANUFACTURE OF CLOTHING, BED LINEN AND TABLE LINEN, CURTAINS, HANDKERCHIEFS, NAPKINS, QUILTS AND TOWELS; BED AND TABLE PLASTIC **COVERS**

(INT. CL. 25) CLOTHING, NAMELY, CLOTHING FOR MEN, WOMEN AND CHILDREN, NAMELY, BELTS, BLOUSES, BOTTOMS, CARDIGANS, COATS, CORSETS, DRESSES, DUSTERS, GLOVES, HOODIES, JACKETS, JEANS, JERSEYS, JUMPSUITS, KHAKIS, KNEE WARMERS, LINGERIE, MANTLES, NIGHTWEAR, PANTS, PULLOVERS, RAINCOATS, SCARVES, SHIFTS, SHIRTS, SHORTS, SKIRTS, SOCKS, STOCKINGS, SUITS, SWEATERS, TIES, TOPS, TROUSERS, T-SHIRTS, UNDERWEAR, WAISTCOATS, WRAPS; HEADWEAR, HATS, CAPS, BONNETS, HOODS, BERETS; FOOTWEAR, SHOES, BOOTS, HEELS, SLIPPERS

Registrant HUNTSMAN (EUROPE) BVBA

BELGIUM LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY (BVBA)

EVERSLAAN 45 B-3078 EVERBERG BE (BELGIUM)

Owner at Publication HUNTSMAN (EUROPE) BVBA

BELGIUM LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY (BVBA)

EVERSLAAN 45 B-3078 EVERBERG BE (BELGIUM)

Applicant HUNTSMAN (EUROPE) BVBA

BELGIUM LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY (BVBA)

EVERSLAAN 45 B-3078 EVERBERG BE (BELGIUM)

Madrid Protocol Information International Registration Number: 1174390

International Registration Date: 11-JUL-2013 International Publication Date: 26-SEP-2013

International Renewal Date: 11-JUL-2023

Date of Automatic Protection: 19-MAR-2015

International Status: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF PROTECTION ESTABLISHED

International Status Date: 19-SEP-2013

International Priority Claimed Date: 11-JUL-2013

Correspondent Info BRYAN D. ADAMS

HUNTSMAN INTERNATIONAL, LLC. HUNTSMAN - LEGAL DEPARTMENT 10003 WOODLOCH FOREST DRIVE THE WOODLANDS TX 77380

Domestic Representative BRYAN D. ADAMS

History 18-SEP-2015 NEW REPRESENTATIVE AT IB RECEIVED

24-FEB-2015 ATTORNEY REVOKED AND/OR APPOINTED

24-FEB-2015 TEAS REVOKE/APPOINT ATTORNEY RECEIVED

31-OCT-2014 FINAL DECISION TRANSACTION PROCESSED BY IB

14-OCT-2014 FINAL DISPOSITION NOTICE SENT TO IB

14-OCT-2014 FINAL DISPOSITION PROCESSED

27-AUG-2014 FINAL DISPOSITION NOTICE CREATED, TO BE SENT TO IB

27-MAY-2014 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER

11-MAR-2014 OFFICIAL GAZETTE PUBLICATION CONFIRMATION E-MAILED

11-MAR-2014 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

07-MAR-2014 NOTIFICATION PROCESSED BY IB

19-FEB-2014 NOTIFICATION OF POSSIBLE OPPOSITION SENT TO IB

19-FEB-2014 NOTICE OF START OF OPPOSITION PERIOD CREATED, TO BE SENT TO IB

19-FEB-2014 NOTIFICATION OF NOTICE OF PUBLICATION E-MAILED

31-JAN-2014 LAW OFFICE PUBLICATION REVIEW COMPLETED

31-JAN-2014 ASSIGNED TO LIE

10-JAN-2014 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

18-DEC-2013 EXAMINER'S AMENDMENT ENTERED

18-DEC-2013 NOTIFICATION OF EXAMINERS AMENDMENT E-MAILED

18-DEC-2013 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT E-MAILED

18-DEC-2013 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT -WRITTEN

17-DEC-2013 NOTIFICATION OF FINAL REFUSAL EMAILED

17-DEC-2013 FINAL REFUSAL E-MAILED

17-DEC-2013 FINAL REFUSAL WRITTEN

06-DEC-2013 ATTORNEY REVOKED AND/OR APPOINTED

06-DEC-2013 TEAS REVOKE/APPOINT ATTORNEY RECEIVED

06-DEC-2013 TEAS/EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE ENTERED

06-DEC-2013 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED IN LAW OFFICE

06-DEC-2013 TEAS RESPONSE TO OFFICE ACTION RECEIVED

06-DEC-2013 TEAS CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

16-NOV-2013 REFUSAL PROCESSED BY IB

28-OCT-2013 NON-FINAL ACTION MAILED - REFUSAL SENT TO IB

25-OCT-2013 REFUSAL PROCESSED BY MPU

25-OCT-2013 NON-FINAL ACTION (IB REFUSAL) PREPARED FOR REVIEW

24-OCT-2013 NON-FINAL ACTION WRITTEN

24-OCT-2013 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

24-SEP-2013 APPLICATION FILING RECEIPT MAILED

20-SEP-2013 NEW APPLICATION OFFICE SUPPLIED DATA ENTERED IN TRAM

19-SEP-2013 SN ASSIGNED FOR SECT 66A APPL FROM IB

Trademark EVERGLO

Cross References EVER GLOW

Design Type WORD AND DESIGN

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 76555343

Registration Number 3223401

Status REGISTERED

Affidavit Section REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK.

Affidavit Date 31-MAR-2013

Status According to PTO (702) SECTION 8 & 15 - ACCEPTED AND ACKNOWLEDGED

USPTO Status Date 31-MAR-2013

Application Date 29-OCT-2003

Published 16-AUG-2005

Withdrawn 12-AUG-2004

Registration Date 27-MAR-2007

International Class(es) 33 (Wines and spirits)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 33) LIQUEUR AND CORDIALS CONTAINING CAFFEINE AND GINSENG

International Class International Class: 33

First Used: 10-AUG-2004 In Commerce: 10-AUG-2004

Post Registration Owner CAROLINA ONE, INC.

NORTH CAROLINA CORPORATION

359 SOUTH SWING ROAD

GREENSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 27409

Registrant EVERGLO INTERNATIONAL, LLC

NEW YORK LIMITED LIABILITY CO. 1979 MARCUS AVENUE, SUITE E106 NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK 11042

Owner at Publication EVERGLO INTERNATIONAL, LLC

NEW YORK LIMITED LIABILITY CO. 1979 MARCUS AVENUE, SUITE E106 NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK 11042

Post Application Owner EVERGLO INTERNATIONAL, LLC

NEW YORK LIMITED LIABILITY CO. 1979 MARCUS AVENUE, SUITE E106 NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK 11042

Applicant FIVE LIONS, LLC

NEW YORK LIMITED LIABILITY CO. 1979 MARCUS AVENUE, SUITE E106 NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK 11042

Assignment Information Assignee:

EVERGLO INTERNATIONAL, LLC

NEW YORK LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 1979 MARCUS AVENUE, SUITE E106 NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK 11042

Assignor: FIVE LIONS, LLC

NEW YORK LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Correspondent: PAULETTE R. CAREY

510 THORNALL ST., SUITE 200

EDISON, NJ 08837

Brief: CHANGE OF NAME Signed: 08-JUN-2004 Recorded: 08-JUL-2004 Reel/Frame: 2888/0016

Assianee:

CAROLINA ONE, INC.

NORTH CAROLINA CORPORATION

359 SOUTH SWING ROAD

GREENSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 27409

Assignor:

EVERGLO INTERNATIONAL, LLC

NEW YORK LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Correspondent:

MACCORD MASON PLLC

P.O. BOX 2974

GREENSBORO, NC 27402

Brief: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST

Signed: 01-DEC-2009 Recorded: 18-JAN-2010 Reel/Frame: 4132/0781

Assignee:

DONNALLEY, DAVID J.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA INDIVIDUAL

6208 WESTCOTT DRIVE

SUMMERFIELD, NORTH CAROLINA 27358

Assignor:

CAROLINA ONE, INC. **CORPORATION**

Correspondent:

JEFF WORKMAN

609-B EUGENE COURT GREENSBORO, NC 27401 **Brief: SECURITY INTEREST**

Signed: 21-NOV-2011 Recorded: 30-NOV-2011 Reel/Frame: 4668/0845

TTAB Information Extension of Time to Oppose Number: 76555343

Date: 17-AUG-2005

Outcome: TERMINATED, 15-MAR-2006

Potential Opposer: DAVID SHERMAN CORPORATION

Correspondent: ALAN S. NEMES

BLACKWELL SANDERS PEPER MARTIN LLP

720 OLIVE ST.24TH FLOOR

ST. LOUIS MO 63101

Defendant: EVERGLO INTERNATIONAL, LLC

Application Number: 76555343 Registration Number: 0000000

Mark: EVERGLO

Trademark Defendant Correspondent:

PAULETTE R. CAREY BUCHMAN LAW FIRM, LLP 510 THORNALL ST., SUITE 200

EDISON

NJ 08837

TTAB Entry: #4 REQUEST TO EXT. TIME TO OPPOSE GRANTED TO (DUE DATE), 14-DEC-2005

TTAB Entry: #3 REQ. FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO OPPOSE, 14-DEC-2005

Opposition Number: 91169164

Date: 13-FEB-2006

Outcome: TERMINATED, 13-FEB-2006

Defendant: EVERGLO INTERNATIONAL, LLC

Application Number: 76555343 **Registration Number:** 0000000

Mark: EVERGLO

Trademark Defendant Correspondent:

PAULETTE R. CAREY BUCHMAN LAW FIRM, LLP 510 THORNALL ST., SUITE 200

EDISON NJ 08837

Plaintiff: LUXCO, INC. F/K/A DAVID SHERMAN CORPORA

Correspondent: ALAN S. NEMES

BLACKWELL SANDERS PEPER MARTIN

720 OLIVE ST.SUITE 2400

ST. LOUIS MO 63101

TTAB Entry: #8 TERMINATED, 08-JUN-2006

TTAB Entry: #7 BOARD'S DECISION: DISMISSED W/ PREJUDICE, 08-JUN-2006

Opposition Number: 91178896

Date: 13-AUG-2007

Outcome: TERMINATED, 03-SEP-2008

Defendant: JON STEINSSON Application Number: 78966392 Registration Number: 0000000

Mark: ENERGO

Trademark Defendant Correspondent:

CHRISTINA S. LOZA LOZA & LOZA, LLP

305 NORTH SECOND AVENUE, #127

UPLAND CA 91786

Plaintiff: EVERGLO INTERNATIONAL, LLC

Application Number: 78313137 **Registration Number:** 3112607

Mark: EVERGLO

Application Number: 76555343 **Registration Number:** 3223401

Mark: EVERGLO
Correspondent:
PAULETTE R. CAREY
510 THORNALL STREET

EDISON NJ 08837

TTAB Entry: #6 BOARD'S DECISION: DISMISSED W/ PREJUDICE, 03-SEP-2008 TTAB Entry: #5 D'S MOTION TO DISMISS; TM RULE 2.132(A), 14-JUL-2008

Filing Attorney HOWARD A. MACCORD, JR.

Reference Number 9231-004

Correspondent Info HOWARD A. MACCORD, JR.

MACCORD MASON PLLC

PO BOX 2974

GREENSBORO NC 27402

Claims COLOR IS NOT CLAIMED AS A FEATURE OF THE MARK.

Design Phrase THE MARK CONSISTS OF A STYLIZED FLAME DESIGN ABOVE AND BELOW THE TERM

EVERGLO. THE DOTTED OUTLINE OF THE BOTTLE IS NOT PART OF THE MARK BUT MERELY

SERVES TO SHOW THE POSITIONING OF THE MARK.

Design Codes 310125 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS OR INDEFINABLE DESIGNS

190903 BOTTLES, JARS OR FLASKS WITH STRAIGHT, VERTICAL SIDES

261138 LETTERS OR NUMERALS COMPRISING A RECTANGLE 261114 RECTANGLES WITH ONE OR MORE CONCAVE SIDES

History 27-MAR-2016 COURTESY REMINDER - SEC. 8 (10-YR)/SEC. 9 E-MAILED

31-MAR-2013 NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE OF SEC. 8 & 15 - E-MAILED

31-MAR-2013 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK.

28-MAR-2013 CASE ASSIGNED TO POST REGISTRATION PARALEGAL

12-MAR-2013 TEAS SECTION 8 & 15 RECEIVED

23-APR-2010 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE COMPLETE

21-APR-2010 CASE ASSIGNED TO POST REGISTRATION PARALEGAL

04-FEB-2010 PAPER RECEIVED

21-JAN-2010 AUTOMATIC UPDATE OF ASSIGNMENT OF OWNERSHIP

27-MAR-2007 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER

19-JAN-2007 LAW OFFICE REGISTRATION REVIEW COMPLETED

12-JAN-2007 ASSIGNED TO LIE

18-DEC-2006 ALLOWED PRINCIPAL REGISTER - SOU ACCEPTED

14-DEC-2006 STATEMENT OF USE PROCESSING COMPLETE

19-OCT-2006 USE AMENDMENT FILED

19-OCT-2006 TEAS STATEMENT OF USE RECEIVED

17-OCT-2006 NOA MAILED - SOU REQUIRED FROM APPLICANT

08-JUN-2006 OPPOSITION TERMINATED NO. 999999

08-JUN-2006 OPPOSITION DISMISSED NO. 999999

13-FEB-2006 OPPOSITION INSTITUTED NO. 999999

17-AUG-2005 EXTENSION OF TIME TO OPPOSE RECEIVED

16-AUG-2005 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

27-JUL-2005 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

27-JUN-2005 PETITION TO DIRECTOR DISMISSED

17-JUN-2005 PETITION TO DIRECTOR RECEIVED

27-JUN-2005 FAX RECEIVED

17-JUN-2005 PAPER RECEIVED

03-SEP-2004 AMENDMENT FROM APPLICANT ENTERED

13-JUL-2004 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED IN LAW OFFICE

13-JUL-2004 PAPER RECEIVED

23-JUN-2004 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

17-MAY-2004 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED IN LAW OFFICE

27-MAY-2004 TEAS CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

17-MAY-2004 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED IN LAW OFFICE

18-MAY-2004 EMAIL RECEIVED

13-MAY-2004 TEAS CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

10-MAY-2004 NON-FINAL ACTION MAILED

03-MAY-2004 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

17-NOV-2003 NEW APPLICATION ENTERED IN TRAM

Trademark EVERGLO

Cross References EVER GLOW

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 78313137

Registration Number 3112607

Status REGISTERED

Affidavit Section REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK.

Affidavit Date 12-MAY-2012

Status According to PTO (702) SECTION 8 & 15 - ACCEPTED AND ACKNOWLEDGED

USPTO Status Date 12-MAY-2012

Application Date 26-SEP-2003

Published 25-MAY-2004

Registration Date 04-JUL-2006

OG Amended 26-SEP-2006

International Class(es) 33 (Wines and spirits)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 33) LIQUEUR AND CORDIALS * CONTAINING CAFFEINE AND GINSENG *

International Class International Class: 33

First Used: 10-AUG-2004 In Commerce: 10-AUG-2004

Post Registration Owner CAROLINA ONE, INC.

NORTH CAROLINA CORPORATION

359 SOUTH SWING ROAD

GREENSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 27409

Registrant EVERGLO INTERNATIONAL, LLC

NEW YORK LIMITED LIABILITY CO.

1979 MARCUS AVENUE

SUITE E 106

NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK 11042

Post Publication Owner EVERGLO INTERNATIONAL, LLC

NEW YORK LIMITED LIABILITY CO.

1979 MARCUS AVENUE

SUITE E 106

NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK 11042

Owner at Publication FIVE LIONS, LLC

NEW YORK CORPORATION

1979 MARCUS AVENUE, SUITE E 106 NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK 11042

Applicant FIVE LIONS, LLC

NEW YORK CORPORATION

1979 MARCUS AVENUE, SUITE E 106 NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK 11042

Assignment Information Assignee:

EVERGLO INTERNATIONAL, LLC

NEW YORK LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 1979 MARCUS AVENUE, SUITE E106 NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK 11042

Assignor: FIVE LIONS, LLC

NEW YORK LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Correspondent:

PAULETTE R. CAREY

510 THORNALL ST., SUITE 200

EDISON, NJ 08837 Brief: CHANGE OF NAME Signed: 08-JUN-2004 Recorded: 08-JUL-2004 Reel/Frame: 2888/0016

Assignee:

CAROLINA ONE, INC.

NORTH CAROLINA CORPORATION

359 SOUTH SWING ROAD

GREENSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 27409

Assignor:

EVERGLO INTERNATIONAL, LLC

NEW YORK LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Correspondent:

MACCORD MASON PLLC

P.O. BOX 2974

GREENSBORO, NC 27402

Brief: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST

Signed: 01-DEC-2009 Recorded: 18-JAN-2010 Reel/Frame: 4132/0781

Assignee:

DONNALLEY, DAVID J.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA INDIVIDUAL

6208 WESTCOTT DRIVE

SUMMERFIELD, NORTH CAROLINA 27358

Assignor:

CAROLINA ONE, INC.

CORPORATION

Correspondent:

JEFF WORKMAN

609-B EUGENE COURT GREENSBORO, NC 27401 **Brief: SECURITY INTEREST**

Signed: 21-NOV-2011 Recorded: 30-NOV-2011 Reel/Frame: 4668/0845

TTAB Information Extension of Time to Oppose Number: 78313137

Date: 22-JUN-2004

Outcome: TERMINATED, 23-OCT-2004

Potential Opposer: DAVID SHERMAN CORPORATION

Correspondent: SHERRY G. HANLON

BLACKWELL SANDERS PEPER MARTIN LLP

720 OLIVE STREET 24TH FLOOR

ST. LOUIS MO 63101

Defendant: FIVE LIONS, LLC Application Number: 78313137 Registration Number: 0000000

Mark: EVERGLO

Trademark Defendant Correspondent:

PAULETTE R. CAREY BUCHMAN LAW FIRM, LLP 510 THORNALL ST., SUITE 200

EDISON

NJ

08837

TTAB Entry: #2 REQUEST TO EXT. TIME TO OPPOSE GRANTED TO (DUE DATE), 22-JUN-2004

TTAB Entry: #1 REQ. FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO OPPOSE, 22-JUN-2004

Opposition Number: 91178896

Date: 13-AUG-2007

Outcome: TERMINATED, 03-SEP-2008

Defendant: JON STEINSSON Application Number: 78966392 Registration Number: 0000000

Mark: ENERGO

Trademark Defendant Correspondent:

CHRISTINA S. LOZA LOZA & LOZA, LLP

305 NORTH SECOND AVENUE, #127

UPLAND CA 91786

Plaintiff: EVERGLO INTERNATIONAL, LLC

Application Number: 78313137 Registration Number: 3112607

Mark: EVERGLO

Application Number: 76555343 **Registration Number:** 3223401

Mark: EVERGLO
Correspondent:
PAULETTE R. CAREY
510 THORNALL STREET

EDISON NJ 08837

TTAB Entry: #6 BOARD'S DECISION: DISMISSED W/ PREJUDICE, 03-SEP-2008 TTAB Entry: #5 D'S MOTION TO DISMISS; TM RULE 2.132(A), 14-JUL-2008

Filing Attorney HOWARD A. MACCORD, JR.

Reference Number 9231-005

Correspondent Info HOWARD A. MACCORD, JR.

MACCORD MASON PLLC

PO BOX 2974

GREENSBORO NC 27402

Claims IN THE STATEMENT, COLUMN 1, LINE 6, AFTER "CORDIALS", "CONTAINING CAFFEINE AND

GINSENG" IS INSERTED.

History 04-JUL-2015 COURTESY REMINDER - SEC. 8 (10-YR)/SEC. 9 E-MAILED

12-MAY-2012 NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE OF SEC. 8 & 15 - E-MAILED 12-MAY-2012 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK.

12-MAY-2012 CASE ASSIGNED TO POST REGISTRATION PARALEGAL

01-MAY-2012 TEAS SECTION 8 & 15 RECEIVED

23-APR-2010 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE COMPLETE

21-APR-2010 CASE ASSIGNED TO POST REGISTRATION PARALEGAL

04-FEB-2010 PAPER RECEIVED

21-JAN-2010 AUTOMATIC UPDATE OF ASSIGNMENT OF OWNERSHIP

17-AUG-2006 CERTIFICATE OF CORRECTION ISSUED

08-AUG-2006 ASSIGNED TO PARALEGAL

20-JUL-2006 SEC 7 REQUEST FILED

20-JUL-2006 PAPER RECEIVED

04-JUL-2006 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER

13-JUL-2004 PAPER RECEIVED

08-JUL-2004 PAPER RECEIVED

23-MAR-2004 PAPER RECEIVED

22-DEC-2003 PAPER RECEIVED

26-SEP-2003 PAPER RECEIVED

05-DEC-2005 LAW OFFICE REGISTRATION REVIEW COMPLETED

18-NOV-2005 ASSIGNED TO LIE

14-NOV-2005 ALLOWED PRINCIPAL REGISTER - SOU ACCEPTED

10-NOV-2005 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

20-OCT-2005 STATEMENT OF USE PROCESSING COMPLETE

10-OCT-2005 USE AMENDMENT FILED

10-OCT-2005 TEAS STATEMENT OF USE RECEIVED

03-MAY-2005 NOA MAILED - SOU REQUIRED FROM APPLICANT

23-OCT-2004 EXTENSION OF TIME TO OPPOSE PROCESS - TERMINATED

13-JUL-2004 PAPER RECEIVED

22-JUN-2004 EXTENSION OF TIME TO OPPOSE RECEIVED

25-MAY-2004 TEAS CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

25-MAY-2004 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

05-MAY-2004 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

24-MAR-2004 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

24-MAR-2004 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

23-MAR-2004 FAX RECEIVED

16-DEC-2003 FAX RECEIVED

Trademark EVERGLAZE

Cross References EVER GLAZE

Design Type WORD AND DESIGN

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 76522229

Registration Number 2842718

Status RENEWED (REGISTERED)

Affidavit Section REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (10-YR) ACCEPTED/SEC. 9 GRANTED

Affidavit Date 09-OCT-2014

Status According to PTO (800) REGISTERED AND RENEWED

USPTO Status Date 09-OCT-2014

Application Date 12-JUN-2003

Published 24-FEB-2004

Registration Date 18-MAY-2004

OG Renewal 11-NOV-2014

Renewed 18-MAY-2014

International Class(es) 37 (Construction and repair services)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 37) CLEANING SERVICES IN THE FIELD OF TILE AND GROUT RESTORATION, NAMELY

DIRT AND STAIN REMOVAL AND REPLENISHMENT OF PROTECTIVE COATINGS AND SEALERS

International Class International Class: 37

First Used: 10-APR-2003 In Commerce: 05-MAY-2003

Post Registration Owner SANIGLAZE INTERNATIONAL, LLC

FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

4526 LENOX AVENUE

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32205

Registrant ROYAL SERVICES, INC.

FLORIDA CORPORATION

123 PARK STREET

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32204

Owner at Publication ROYAL SERVICES, INC.

FLORIDA CORPORATION

123 PARK STREET

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32204

Applicant ROYAL SERVICES, INC.

FLORIDA CORPORATION

123 PARK STREET

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32204

Assignment Information Assignee:

SANIGLAZE INTERNATIONAL, LLC

FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

123 PARK STREET P.O. BOX 40486

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32204

Assignor:

ROYAL SERVICES, INC.

FLORIDA CORPORATION

Correspondent:

ARTHUR G. YEAGER

245-1 EAST ADAMS STREET

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32202-3365

Brief: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST

Signed: 08-MAR-2006 **Recorded:** 27-MAR-2006 **Reel/Frame:** 3318/0206

Other U.S. Registrations 2171325, 2640189

Filing Attorney ARTHUR G. YEAGER, ESQ.

Reference Number 111674

Correspondent Info ARTHUR G. YEAGER, ESQ.

ARTHUR G. YEAGER, LLC

SUITE 1

245 EAST ADAMS STREET
JACKSONVILLE FL 32202-3365

Claims COLOR IS NOT CLAIMED AS A FEATURE OF THE MARK.

Design Codes 010125 OTHER STARS

300105 E 300107 G

300504 LETTERS EMBEDDED IN A WORD NUMERALS EMBEDDED IN A NUMBER STRING

History 09-OCT-2014 NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE OF SEC. 8 & 9 - E-MAILED

09-OCT-2014 REGISTERED AND RENEWED (FIRST RENEWAL - 10 YRS) 09-OCT-2014 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (10-YR) ACCEPTED/SEC. 9 GRANTED 09-OCT-2014 CASE ASSIGNED TO POST REGISTRATION PARALEGAL

30-SEP-2014 TEAS SECTION 8 & 9 RECEIVED

09-SEP-2010 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK. 09-SEP-2010 CASE ASSIGNED TO POST REGISTRATION PARALEGAL

20-AUG-2010 TEAS SECTION 8 & 15 RECEIVED

09-MAR-2009 APPLICANT/CORRESPONDENCE CHANGES (NON-RESPONSIVE) ENTERED

09-MAR-2009 TEAS CHANGE OF OWNER ADDRESS RECEIVED

31-MAY-2006 AUTOMATIC UPDATE OF ASSIGNMENT OF OWNERSHIP

18-MAY-2004 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER

24-FEB-2004 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

12-FEB-2004 PAPER RECEIVED

04-FEB-2004 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

16-DEC-2003 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

15-DEC-2003 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

Trademark EVERGLASS

Cross References EVER GLASS

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 76223291

Registration Number 2614602

Status RENEWED (REGISTERED)

Affidavit Section REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (10-YR) ACCEPTED/SEC. 9 GRANTED

Affidavit Date 19-JUN-2012

Status According to PTO (800) REGISTERED AND RENEWED

USPTO Status Date 19-JUN-2012

Application Date 12-MAR-2001

Published 11-JUN-2002

Registration Date 03-SEP-2002

OG Renewal 24-JUL-2012

Renewed 03-SEP-2012

International Class(es) 17 (Rubber goods)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 17) FIBER REINFORCED BODY FILLER FOR USE IN THE CONSTRUCTION AND REPAIR

OF FIBERGLASS, ALUMINUM, BARE STEEL, GALVANIZED STEEL, PLASTER, CONCRETE,

MASONRY AND WOOD

International Class International Class: 17

First Used: 15-FEB-1970 In Commerce: 15-FEB-1970

Registrant ILLINOIS TOOL WORKS INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION 155 HARLEM AVENUE GLENVIEW, ILLINOIS 60025

Owner at Publication ILLINOIS TOOL WORKS INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION 3600 WEST LAKE AVENUE GLENVIEW, ILLINOIS 60025

Applicant ILLINOIS TOOL WORKS INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION 3600 WEST LAKE AVENUE GLENVIEW, ILLINOIS 60025

Filing Attorney BRADLEY L. COHN

Reference Number 02457-1-12

Correspondent Info BRADLEY L. COHN

PATTISHALL, MCAULIFFE, NEWBURY, HILLIARD 200 SOUTH WACKER DRIVE, SUITE 2900

CHICAGO IL 60606-6631

History 30-JUN-2014 APPLICANT/CORRESPONDENCE CHANGES (NON-RESPONSIVE) ENTERED

30-JUN-2014 TEAS CHANGE OF OWNER ADDRESS RECEIVED
17-JUL-2013 TEAS CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED
19-JUN-2012 NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE OF SEC. 8 & 9 - E-MAILED
19-JUN-2012 REGISTERED AND RENEWED (FIRST RENEWAL - 10 YRS)
19-JUN-2012 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (10-YR) ACCEPTED/SEC. 9 GRANTED
19-JUN-2012 CASE ASSIGNED TO POST REGISTRATION PARALEGAL

08-JUN-2012 TEAS SECTION 8 & 9 RECEIVED

23-JUN-2008 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK.

17-JUN-2008 ASSIGNED TO PARALEGAL
04-JUN-2008 TEAS SECTION 8 & 15 RECEIVED
28-NOV-2007 CASE FILE IN TICRS
03-SEP-2002 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER
11-JUN-2002 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION
22-MAY-2002 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
07-DEC-2001 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER
30-NOV-2001 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT MAILED
30-NOV-2001 PREVIOUS ALLOWANCE COUNT WITHDRAWN

05-OCT-2001 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

02-OCT-2001 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT MAILED 17-JUL-2001 NON-FINAL ACTION MAILED 29-JUN-2001 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

Pending Similar Federal Trademark - Detail

EVERGLOW

Trademark EVERGLOW

Cross References EVER GLOW

Design Type BLOCK LETTERS

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 86968293

Status PENDING

Intent to Use

Status According to PTO (630) NEW APPLICATION - RECORD INITIALIZED NOT ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

USPTO Status Date 13-APR-2016
Application Date 07-APR-2016

International Class(es) 11 (Environmental control apparatus)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 11) ELECTRIC LIGHTS FOR CHRISTMAS TREES; OUTDOOR LIGHTED CHRISTMAS-

THEMED ORNAMENTS

Applicant NORTHWEST HOLDINGS LTD

HONG KONG, REPUBLIC OF CHINA CORPORATION

ROOM 902, 9/F 69 JERVOIS STREET SHEUNG WAN HK (HONG KONG)

Filing Attorney JOHN ALBRIGHT

Correspondent Info JOHN ALBRIGHT

ALBRIGHT LAW, LLC P.O. BOX 1297 WESTON, CT 06883

History 14-APR-2016 NOTICE OF PSEUDO MARK E-MAILED

13-APR-2016 NEW APPLICATION OFFICE SUPPLIED DATA ENTERED IN TRAM

11-APR-2016 NEW APPLICATION ENTERED IN TRAM

Trademark EVERGLIDE

Cross References EVER GLIDE

Design Type BLOCK LETTERS

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 86850665

Status PUBLISHED (PENDING)

Intent to Use

Status According to PTO (686) PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

USPTO Status Date 22-MAR-2016
Application Date 16-DEC-2015

Published 22-MAR-2016

International Class(es) 10 (Medical Apparatus)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 10) LUBRICOUS SURFACE COATING SOLD AS AN INTEGRAL COMPONENT OF

SURGICAL APPARATUS, NAMELY, DIAGNOSTIC CATHETERS

Owner at Publication MEDTRONIC, INC.

MINNESOTA CORPORATION 710 MEDTRONIC PARKWAY

MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 554325604

Applicant MEDTRONIC, INC.

MINNESOTA CORPORATION 710 MEDTRONIC PARKWAY

MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 554325604

Reference Number T010010.UST1

Correspondent Info TRADEMARK DEPT.

MEDTRONIC, INC.

710 MEDTRONIC PARKWAY

LC 340

MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55432-5604

History 22-MAR-2016 OFFICIAL GAZETTE PUBLICATION CONFIRMATION E-MAILED

22-MAR-2016 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

02-MAR-2016 NOTIFICATION OF NOTICE OF PUBLICATION E-MAILED

06-FEB-2016 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

29-JAN-2016 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

23-DEC-2015 NOTICE OF PSEUDO MARK E-MAILED

22-DEC-2015 NEW APPLICATION OFFICE SUPPLIED DATA ENTERED IN TRAM

19-DEC-2015 NEW APPLICATION ENTERED IN TRAM

EVERGLIDE

Trademark EVERGLIDE

Cross References EVER GLIDE

Design Type BLOCK LETTERS

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 86074968

Status PUBLISHED (PENDING)

Intent to Use

Status According to PTO (731) SECOND EXTENSION - GRANTED

USPTO Status Date 10-NOV-2015

Application Date 25-SEP-2013

Published 02-SEP-2014

International Class(es) 7 (Machinery)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 7) NON-METALLIC SEALS FOR USE IN MACHINERY BEARINGS USED IN MACHINES,

LINKAGES AND ACTUATOR MECHANISMS

Owner at Publication ROLLER BEARING COMPANY OF AMERICA, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION ONE TRIBOLOGY CENTER OXFORD, CONNECTICUT 06478

Applicant ROLLER BEARING COMPANY OF AMERICA, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION ONE TRIBOLOGY CENTER OXFORD, CONNECTICUT 06478

Assignment Information Assignee:

WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT AND

COLLATERAL AGENT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ASSOCIATION

1525 WEST W.T. HARRIS BLVD 1B1 CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28262

Assignor:

ROLLER BEARING COMPANY OF AMERICA, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

Assignor:

RBC BEARINGS INCORPORATED DELAWARE CORPORATION

Assignor:

RBC SOUTHWEST PRODUCTS, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

Correspondent:

ELAINE CARRERA, LEGAL ASSISTANT

80 PINE STREET

C/O CAHILL GORDON & REINDEL LLP

NEW YORK, NY 10005

Brief: SECURITY AGREEMENT

Signed: 24-APR-2015 **Recorded:** 30-APR-2015 **Reel/Frame:** 5507/0238

Other U.S. Registrations 3428333

Filing Attorney JOHN H. MUTCHLER

Reference Number 1001-0326

Correspondent Info JOHN H. MUTCHLER

MKG, LLC

306 INDUSTRIAL PARK RD STE 206 MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457-7556

History 11-NOV-2015 NOTICE OF APPROVAL OF EXTENSION REQUEST E-MAILED

10-NOV-2015 EXTENSION 2 GRANTED

28-OCT-2015 EXTENSION 2 FILED

05-NOV-2015 CASE ASSIGNED TO INTENT TO USE PARALEGAL

28-OCT-2015 TEAS EXTENSION RECEIVED

06-MAY-2015 ASSIGNMENT OF OWNERSHIP NOT UPDATED AUTOMATICALLY

30-APR-2015 NOTICE OF APPROVAL OF EXTENSION REQUEST E-MAILED

28-APR-2015 EXTENSION 1 GRANTED

28-APR-2015 EXTENSION 1 FILED

28-APR-2015 TEAS EXTENSION RECEIVED

28-OCT-2014 NOA E-MAILED - SOU REQUIRED FROM APPLICANT

02-SEP-2014 OFFICIAL GAZETTE PUBLICATION CONFIRMATION E-MAILED

02-SEP-2014 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

13-AUG-2014 NOTIFICATION OF NOTICE OF PUBLICATION E-MAILED

26-JUL-2014 LAW OFFICE PUBLICATION REVIEW COMPLETED

26-JUL-2014 ASSIGNED TO LIE

14-JUL-2014 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

11-JUL-2014 EXAMINER'S AMENDMENT ENTERED

11-JUL-2014 NOTIFICATION OF EXAMINERS AMENDMENT E-MAILED

11-JUL-2014 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT E-MAILED

11-JUL-2014 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT -WRITTEN

10-JUL-2014 EXAMINER'S AMENDMENT ENTERED

10-JUL-2014 NOTIFICATION OF EXAMINERS AMENDMENT E-MAILED

10-JUL-2014 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT E-MAILED

10-JUL-2014 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT -WRITTEN

09-JUL-2014 TEAS/EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE ENTERED

09-JUL-2014 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED IN LAW OFFICE

09-JUL-2014 TEAS RESPONSE TO OFFICE ACTION RECEIVED

13-JAN-2014 NOTIFICATION OF NON-FINAL ACTION E-MAILED

13-JAN-2014 NON-FINAL ACTION E-MAILED

13-JAN-2014 NON-FINAL ACTION WRITTEN

07-JAN-2014 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

01-OCT-2013 NOTICE OF PSEUDO MARK E-MAILED

29-SEP-2013 NEW APPLICATION OFFICE SUPPLIED DATA ENTERED IN TRAM

28-SEP-2013 NEW APPLICATION ENTERED IN TRAM

Abandoned Similar Federal Trademark - Detail

THE LEVERAGING LEADER

Trademark THE LEVERAGING LEADER

Design Type BLOCK LETTERS

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 85074401

Status ABANDONED Intent to Use

Status According to PTO (606) ABANDONED-NO STATEMENT OF USE FILED

USPTO Status Date 29-AUG-2011

Application Date 29-JUN-2010

Published 30-NOV-2010

Abandoned 29-AUG-2011

International Class(es) 35 (Advertising and business services)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 35) BUSINESS CONSULTING SERVICES RELATING TO THE INTEGRATION OF THE

AREAS OF BUSINESS PROCESS TECHNOLOGY, ORGANIZATIONAL LEARNING, CHANGE

MANAGEMENT, AND OPERATIONAL SUSTAINABILITY

Owner at Publication INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT PROCESSES, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION 20296 EAST ARROW HIGHWAY, #C

COVINA, CALIFORNIA 91724

Applicant INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT PROCESSES, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

20296 EAST ARROW HIGHWAY, #C COVINA, CALIFORNIA 91724

Filing Attorney DAVID JOSHUA STAUB

Correspondent Info DAVID JOSHUA STAUB

LAW OFFICE OF D. JOSHUA STAUB

PO BOX 1914

SANTA MONICA, CA 90406-1914

History 29-AUG-2011 ABANDONMENT NOTICE MAILED - NO USE STATEMENT FILED

29-AUG-2011 ABANDONMENT - NO USE STATEMENT FILED

25-JAN-2011 NOA E-MAILED - SOU REQUIRED FROM APPLICANT

30-NOV-2010 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION E-MAILED 30-NOV-2010 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

25-OCT-2010 LAW OFFICE PUBLICATION REVIEW COMPLETED

21-OCT-2010 ASSIGNED TO LIE

07-OCT-2010 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

06-OCT-2010 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

04-JUL-2010 NEW APPLICATION OFFICE SUPPLIED DATA ENTERED IN TRAM

02-JUL-2010 NEW APPLICATION ENTERED IN TRAM

GIANT EAGLE EVERYDAY EASIER

Trademark GIANT EAGLE EVERYDAY EASIER

Design Type BLOCK LETTERS

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 77674523

Status ABANDONED

Intent to Use

Status According to PTO (606) ABANDONED-NO STATEMENT OF USE FILED

USPTO Status Date 01-MAR-2010 Application Date 20-FEB-2009

Published 05-MAY-2009

Abandoned 01-MAR-2010

International Class(es) 35 (Advertising and business services)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 35) RETAIL SUPERMARKET SERVICES

Owner at Publication PHOENIX INTANGIBLES HOLDING COMPANY

DELAWARE CORPORATION TWO GREENVILLE CROSSING 4005 KENNETT PIKE, SUITE 220 GREENVILLE, DELAWARE 19807

Applicant PHOENIX INTANGIBLES HOLDING COMPANY

DELAWARE CORPORATION TWO GREENVILLE CROSSING 4005 KENNETT PIKE, SUITE 220 GREENVILLE, DELAWARE 19807

Other U.S. Registrations 1287433, 1298171, 3541678 AND OTHERS

Filing Attorney DAVID V RADACK

Reference Number 076021-00879

Correspondent Info DAVID V RADACK

ECKERT SEAMANS CHERIN & MELLOTT LLC

600 GRANT ST

FL 44

PITTSBURGH, PA 15219-2713

History 01-MAR-2010 ABANDONMENT NOTICE MAILED - NO USE STATEMENT FILED

01-MAR-2010 ABANDONMENT - NO USE STATEMENT FILED 28-JUL-2009 NOA MAILED - SOU REQUIRED FROM APPLICANT

05-MAY-2009 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION 15-APR-2009 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

01-APR-2009 LAW OFFICE PUBLICATION REVIEW COMPLETED 30-MAR-2009 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

27-MAR-2009 EXAMINER'S AMENDMENT ENTERED

26-MAR-2009 ASSIGNED TO LIE

26-MAR-2009 NOTIFICATION OF EXAMINERS AMENDMENT E-MAILED

26-MAR-2009 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT E-MAILED 26-MAR-2009 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT -WRITTEN

21-MAR-2009 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

24-FEB-2009 NEW APPLICATION OFFICE SUPPLIED DATA ENTERED IN TRAM

24-FEB-2009 NEW APPLICATION ENTERED IN TRAM

Trademark EVERGLEAM

Cross References EVER GLEAM, EVERGREEN

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 78101729

Status ABANDONED Intent to Use

Status According to PTO (606) ABANDONED-NO STATEMENT OF USE FILED

USPTO Status Date 27-MAY-2004

Application Date 09-JAN-2002

Allowance Filed 26-NOV-2002

Published 03-SEP-2002

Extension Approved 05-NOV-2003

Withdrawn 17-MAY-2002

Abandoned 27-MAY-2004

International Class(es) 28 (Toys and sporting goods)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 28) ALUMINUM CHRISTMAS TREES

Owner at Publication PLAYING MANTIS, INC.

INDIANA CORPORATION 3618 GRAPE ROAD

MISHAWAKA, INDIANA 46545

Applicant PLAYING MANTIS, INC.

INDIANA CORPORATION 3618 GRAPE ROAD

MISHAWAKA, INDIANA 46545

Correspondent Info PLAYING MANTIS, INC.

3618 GRAPE ROAD MISHAWAKA IN 46545

History 31-JAN-2005 ABANDONMENT NOTICE MAILED - NO USE STATEMENT FILED

31-JAN-2005 ABANDONMENT - NO USE STATEMENT FILED

03-AUG-2004 CASE FILE IN TICRS 05-NOV-2003 EXTENSION 2 GRANTED

05-NOV-2003 EXTENSION 2 FILED

05-NOV-2003 TEAS EXTENSION RECEIVED 12-MAY-2003 EXTENSION 1 GRANTED

12-MAY-2003 EXTENSION 1 FILED

09-MAY-2003 TEAS EXTENSION RECEIVED

26-NOV-2002 NOA MAILED - SOU REQUIRED FROM APPLICANT

03-SEP-2002 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION 14-AUG-2002 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

03-JUL-2002 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

26-JUN-2002 EXAMINER'S AMENDMENT MAILED

21-JUN-2002 PREVIOUS ALLOWANCE COUNT WITHDRAWN 22-APR-2002 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

18-APR-2002 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

FIGLEAVES EVERYWEAR

Trademark FIGLEAVES EVERYWEAR

Cross References FIG LEAVES EVERY WEAR, FIG LEAVES EVERYWHERE

Design Type WORD AND DESIGN

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 75885168

Status ABANDONED

Intent to Use

Status According to PTO (602) ABANDONED-FAILURE TO RESPOND

USPTO Status Date 30-MAR-2001

Application Date 07-JAN-2000

Abandoned 30-MAR-2001

International Class(es) 25 (Clothing)

Goods and Services CLOTHING AND ACCESSORIES

Applicant DANIEL J BLUM

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA INDIVIDUAL

W 1314 SINTO

SPOKANE, WASHINGTON 99201

Correspondent Info DANIEL J BLUM

W 1314 SINTO

SPOKANE WA 99201

Design Codes 050325 OTHER LEAVES

300106 F

300109 I

300107 G

300112 L

300112 E

300101 A

300122 V

300119 S

300503 FIRST LETTER OF A WORD FIRST NUMERAL OF A NUMBER STRING

300504 LETTERS EMBEDDED IN A WORD NUMERALS EMBEDDED IN A NUMBER STRING

Cancelled Similar Federal Trademark - Detail

GLEEVER

Trademark GLEEVER

Design Type BLOCK LETTERS

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 77270846

Registration Number 3426477

Status CANCELLED

Status According to PTO (710) CANCELLED - SECTION 8

USPTO Status Date 19-DEC-2014

Application Date 04-SEP-2007

Published 26-FEB-2008

Registration Date 13-MAY-2008

Cancellation Recorded 19-DEC-2014

OG Cancellation 27-JAN-2015

Cancellation Section 8

International Class(es) 25 (Clothing)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 25) HEADWEAR; JACKETS; PANTS; SHIRTS

International Class International Class: 25

First Used: 05-MAR-2007 In Commerce: 10-AUG-2007

Registrant XCLUSIVE INDUSTRY, INC

CALIFORNIA CORPORATION

3716 S GRAND AVE.

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90007

Owner at Publication XCLUSIVE INDUSTRY, INC

CALIFORNIA CORPORATION

3716 S GRAND AVE.

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90007

Applicant XCLUSIVE INDUSTRY, INC

CALIFORNIA CORPORATION

3716 S GRAND AVE.

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90007

Correspondent Info DAVID SONG

XCLUSIVE INDUSTRY, INC

3716 S GRAND AVE

LOS ANGELES, CA 90007-4331

History 19-DEC-2014 CANCELLED SEC. 8 (6-YR)

13-MAY-2008 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER 26-FEB-2008 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

06-FEB-2008 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
24-JAN-2008 LAW OFFICE PUBLICATION REVIEW COMPLETED
23-JAN-2008 ASSIGNED TO LIE
10-DEC-2007 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER
10-DEC-2007 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER
07-SEP-2007 NEW APPLICATION ENTERED IN TRAM

GLEE GAY. LESBIAN. & EVERYONE ELSE.

Trademark GLEE GAY. LESBIAN. & EVERYONE ELSE.

Design Type WORD AND DESIGN

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 77092265

Registration Number 3445985

Status CANCELLED

Status According to PTO (710) CANCELLED - SECTION 8

USPTO Status Date 16-JAN-2015 Application Date 26-JAN-2007

Published 16-OCT-2007

Withdrawn 06-SEP-2007

Registration Date 10-JUN-2008

Cancellation Recorded 16-JAN-2015

OG Cancellation 24-FEB-2015

Cancellation Section 8

International Class(es) 35 (Advertising and business services)

38 (Communications services)

41 (Education and entertainment services)

42 (Scientific and technological services)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 35) ADVERTISING SERVICES, NAMELY, PROMOTING THE GOODS AND SERVICES OF OTHERS THROUGH THE DISSEMINATION OF ADVERTISING MATERIALS VIA THE INTERNET; PROVIDING INFORMATION IN THE FIELD OF GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS. POLITICS AND EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES TO INDIVIDUALS OF COMMON SOCIAL AFFINITIES AND **ATTRIBUTES**

> (INT. CL. 38) ELECTRONIC MAIL SERVICES; PROVIDING ON-LINE CHAT ROOMS FOR TRANSMISSION OF MESSAGES AMONG COMPUTER USERS CONCERNING TOPICS OF GENERAL INTEREST TO INDIVIDUALS OF COMMON SOCIAL AFFINITIES AND ATTRIBUTES (INT. CL. 41) PROVIDING ONLINE CURRENT EVENTS NEWS AND INFORMATION CONCERNING SUBJECTS AND TOPICS OF INTEREST TO INDIVIDUALS OF COMMON SOCIAL AFFINITIES AND ATTRIBUTES, INCLUDING ENTERTAINMENT SUBJECTS AND TOPICS OF INTEREST TO INDIVIDUALS OF COMMON SOCIAL AFFINITIES AND ATTRIBUTES; PROVIDING ONLINE INFORMATION AND NEWS IN THE FIELD OF EMPLOYMENT TRAINING CONCERNING SUBJECTS AND TOPICS OF INTEREST TO INDIVIDUALS OF COMMON SOCIAL AFFINITIES AND **ATTRIBUTES**

> (INT. CL. 42) PROVIDING CUSTOMIZED ON-LINE WEB PAGES FEATURING USER-DEFINED INFORMATION, WHICH INCLUDES SEARCH ENGINES AND ONLINE WEB LINKS TO OTHER WEB SITES

International Class International Class: 35

First Used: 29-JAN-2007 In Commerce: 29-JAN-2007 International Class: 38 First Used: 29-JAN-2007 In Commerce: 29-JAN-2007 International Class: 41 First Used: 29-JAN-2007 In Commerce: 29-JAN-2007 International Class: 42 First Used: 29-JAN-2007

In Commerce: 29-JAN-2007

Registrant COMMUNITY CONNECT INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION 6TH FLOOR 205 HUDSON STREET NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10013

Owner at Publication COMMUNITY CONNECT INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION 6TH FLOOR 205 HUDSON STREET NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10013

Applicant COMMUNITY CONNECT INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION 6TH FLOOR 205 HUDSON STREET NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10013

Assignment Information Assignee:

WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 201 S. COLLEGE STREET, CP-8

CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28288

Assignor:

COMMUNITY CONNECT INC. DELAWARE CORPORATION

Correspondent:

CATHRYN A. BERRYMAN C/O WINSTEAD

P.O. BOX 50784

DALLAS, TX 75250-0784

Brief: SECURITY INTEREST

Signed: 22-MAY-2008

Recorded: 30-MAY-2008

Reel/Frame: 3788/0938

Assignee:

WELLS FARGO, N.A. (AS SUCCESSOR BY MERGER WITH WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION), AS ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA NATIONAL ASSOCIATION: UNITED STATES

301 S. COLLEGE STREET NC5562 CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28288

Assignor:

COMMUNITY CONNECT INC. DELAWARE CORPORATION

Correspondent:

CATHERINE R. HOWELL, SENIOR PARALEGAL 1111 PENNSYLVANIA AVE., N.W.; ATTN: TMSU

MORGAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS LLP

WASHINGTON, DC 20004 Brief: SECURITY INTEREST Signed: 24-NOV-2010 Recorded: 01-DEC-2010 Reel/Frame: 4423/0196

Assignee:

CREDIT SUISSE AG, CAYMAN ISLANDS BRANCH, AS COLLATERAL AGENT

SWITZERLAND BANK
ONE MADISON AVENUE
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10010

Assignor:

COMMUNITY CONNECT INC. DELAWARE CORPORATION

Correspondent:

WHITE & CASE LLP

1155 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS

PATENTS & TRADEMARKS

NEW YORK, NY 10036

Brief: GRANT OF SECURITY INTEREST IN US TRADEMARKS

Signed: 31-MAR-2011

Recorded: 19-APR-2011 **Reel/Frame:** 4524/0657

Assignee:

COMMUNITY CONNECT INC. DELAWARE CORPORATION

850 THIRD AVENUE

3RD FLOOR

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10022

Assignor:

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. (AS SUCCESSOR BY MERGER TO WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION), AS ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA U.S. NATIONAL ASSOCIATION/NATIONALLY CHARTERED BANK

Correspondent:

WHITE & CASE LLP

1155 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS

PATENTS & TRADEMARKS

NEW YORK, NY 10036

Brief: RELEASE OF SECURITY INTEREST IN INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Signed: 31-MAR-2011 **Recorded:** 19-APR-2011 **Reel/Frame:** 4524/0949

Assignee:

COMMUNITY CONNECT, INC.
DELAWARE CORPORATION
850 THIRD AVENUE, 3RD FLOOR
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10022

Assignor:

CREDIT SUISSE AG SWITZERLAND BANK

Correspondent:

WHITE & CASE LLP / CHRISTINA ISHIHARA 3000 EL CAMINO REAL, BLDG 5, 9TH FLOOR

PALO ALTO, CA 94306

Brief: RELEASE OF SECURITY INTEREST

Signed: 17-APR-2015 **Recorded:** 17-APR-2015 **Reel/Frame:** 5499/0870

Filing Attorney BENITA P. COLLIER

Correspondent Info BENITA P. COLLIER

K&L GATES LLP P.O. BOX 1135

CHICAGO IL 60690-1135

Claims COLOR IS NOT CLAIMED AS A FEATURE OF THE MARK.

Disclaims "GAY" AND "LESBIAN"

Design Codes 300507 LETTERS OR NUMERALS FORMING HUMANS ANIMALS PLANTS OBJECTS

270101 LETTERS OR NUMERALS, INCLUDING PUNCTUATION, FORMING REPRESENTATIONS

OF HUMAN BEINGS

020101 MEN

020306 GRO #2:OBJECTS,PLANTS,ETC..FORMING HUMAN BEINGS

300107 G 300112 L 300105 E

300503 FIRST LETTER OF A WORD FIRST NUMERAL OF A NUMBER STRING

300504 LETTERS EMBEDDED IN A WORD NUMERALS EMBEDDED IN A NUMBER STRING

History 22-APR-2015 ASSIGNMENT OF OWNERSHIP NOT UPDATED AUTOMATICALLY

16-JAN-2015 CANCELLED SEC. 8 (6-YR)

27-APR-2011 ASSIGNMENT OF OWNERSHIP NOT UPDATED AUTOMATICALLY

13-APR-2009 TEAS CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

10-DEC-2008 ATTORNEY REVOKED AND/OR APPOINTED

10-DEC-2008 TEAS REVOKE/APPOINT ATTORNEY RECEIVED

10-JUN-2008 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER

02-MAY-2008 LAW OFFICE REGISTRATION REVIEW COMPLETED

01-MAY-2008 ALLOWED PRINCIPAL REGISTER - SOU ACCEPTED

24-MAR-2008 STATEMENT OF USE PROCESSING COMPLETE

04-MAR-2008 USE AMENDMENT FILED

04-MAR-2008 TEAS STATEMENT OF USE RECEIVED

08-JAN-2008 NOA MAILED - SOU REQUIRED FROM APPLICANT

16-OCT-2007 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

26-SEP-2007 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

06-SEP-2007 WITHDRAWN FROM PUB - TQR/NON-ATTY REQUEST

30-AUG-2007 LAW OFFICE PUBLICATION REVIEW COMPLETED

30-AUG-2007 ASSIGNED TO LIE

19-JUL-2007 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

19-JUL-2007 EXAMINER'S AMENDMENT ENTERED

19-JUL-2007 NOTIFICATION OF EXAMINERS AMENDMENT E-MAILED

19-JUL-2007 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT E-MAILED

19-JUL-2007 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT -WRITTEN

18-JUL-2007 NOTIFICATION OF FINAL REFUSAL EMAILED

18-JUL-2007 FINAL REFUSAL E-MAILED

18-JUL-2007 FINAL REFUSAL WRITTEN

17-JUL-2007 TEAS/EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE ENTERED

16-JUL-2007 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED IN LAW OFFICE

16-JUL-2007 TEAS RESPONSE TO OFFICE ACTION RECEIVED

16-MAY-2007 NON-FINAL ACTION E-MAILED

16-MAY-2007 NON-FINAL ACTION WRITTEN

15-MAY-2007 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

31-JAN-2007 NOTICE OF DESIGN SEARCH CODE AND PSEUDO MARK MAILED

30-JAN-2007 NEW APPLICATION ENTERED IN TRAM

NEVER-ENDING LEARNING

Trademark NEVER-ENDING LEARNING

Cross References NEVER ENDING LEARNING

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 76345072

Registration Number 2658998

Status CANCELLED

Status According to PTO (710) CANCELLED - SECTION 8

USPTO Status Date 18-JUL-2009

Application Date 04-DEC-2001

Published 17-SEP-2002

Registration Date 10-DEC-2002

Cancellation Recorded 18-JUL-2009

OG Cancellation 25-AUG-2009

Cancellation Section 8

International Class(es) 28 (Toys and sporting goods)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 28) PLUSH TOYS, SPRING-LOADED GAME MACHINES, AND ELECTRONIC

EDUCATIONAL GAME MACHINES

International Class International Class: 28

First Used: FEB-2001 In Commerce: AUG-2001

Registrant LEAPFROG ENTERPRISES, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

6401 HOLLIS STREET

SUITE 100

EMERYVILLE, CALIFORNIA 94608

 ${\color{red} \textbf{Owner at Publication}} \ \ \textbf{LEAPFROG ENTERPRISES, INC.}$

DELAWARE CORPORATION 6401 HOLLIS STREET, SUITE 150 EMERYVILLE, CALIFORNIA 946081070

Applicant LEAPFROG ENTERPRISES, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION 6401 HOLLIS STREET, SUITE 150 EMERYVILLE, CALIFORNIA 946081070

Assignment Information Assignee:

BANK OF AMERICA, N.A. NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

55 SOUTH LAKE AVENUE, SUITE 900 PASADENA, CALIFORNIA 91101

Assignor:

LEAPFROG ENTERPRISES, INC.

CORPORATION

Assignor:

LFC VENTURES, LLC

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Correspondent: SHARON HERMAN 599 LEXINGTON AVENUE SHEARMAN & STERLING LLP

Brief: SECURITY INTEREST Signed: 28-AUG-2008 Recorded: 11-SEP-2008 Reel/Frame: 3851/0178

NEW YORK, NY 10022

Assignee:

BANK OF AMERICA, N.A.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

55 SOUTH LAKE AVENUE, SUITE 900 PASADENA, CALIFORNIA 91101

Assignor:

LEAPFROG ENTERPRISES, INC. DELAWARE CORPORATION

Correspondent:

JORDAN ALTMAN

599 LEXINGTON AVENUE SHEARMAN & STERLING LLP

NEW YORK, NY 10022

Brief: AMENDED AND RESTATED INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY SECURITY AGREEMENT

Signed: 13-AUG-2009 **Recorded:** 16-OCT-2009 **Reel/Frame:** 4079/0723

Filing Attorney ANNA SILVA

Correspondent Info ANNA SILVA

LEAPFROG ENTERPRISES, INC.

SUITE 100

6401 HOLLIS STREET EMERYVILLE CA 94608-1070

Disclaims "LEARNING"

History 28-OCT-2009 ASSIGNMENT OF OWNERSHIP NOT UPDATED AUTOMATICALLY

21-OCT-2009 ASSIGNMENT OF OWNERSHIP NOT UPDATED AUTOMATICALLY

18-JUL-2009 CANCELLED SEC. 8 (6-YR) 10-JUN-2008 CASE FILE IN TICRS

09-OCT-2006 APPLICANT/CORRESPONDENCE CHANGES (NON-RESPONSIVE) ENTERED

09-OCT-2006 TEAS CHANGE OF OWNER ADDRESS RECEIVED 09-OCT-2006 ATTORNEY REVOKED AND/OR APPOINTED 09-OCT-2006 TEAS REVOKE/APPOINT ATTORNEY RECEIVED

10-DEC-2002 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER

12-NOV-2002 PAPER RECEIVED

17-SEP-2002 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION 28-AUG-2002 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

01-JUL-2002 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

01-JUL-2002 USE AMENDMENT ACCEPTED

28-JUN-2002 AMENDMENT TO USE PROCESSING COMPLETE

06-MAY-2002 USE AMENDMENT FILED

24-JUN-2002 PREVIOUS ALLOWANCE COUNT WITHDRAWN 30-MAY-2002 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

06-MAY-2002 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED IN LAW OFFICE

06-MAY-2002 PAPER RECEIVED

28-MAR-2002 NON-FINAL ACTION MAILED 21-MAR-2002 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER Trademark EVERGLEAM

Cross References EVER GLEAM

Design Type STYLIZED LETTERS

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 72063303

Registration Number 0686540

Status CANCELLED

Affidavit Section REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED

Status According to PTO (710) CANCELLED - SECTION 8

USPTO Status Date 29-DEC-2000

Application Date 28-NOV-1958

Published 28-JUL-1959

Registration Date 13-OCT-1959

Cancellation Recorded 29-DEC-2000

OG Cancellation 06-FEB-2001

Renewed 13-OCT-1979

Cancellation Section 8

International Class(es) 19 (Non-metallic building materials)

Goods and Services VINYI COUNTER TOPS

U.S. Class U.S. Class: 12

First Used: 23-SEP-1958 In Commerce: 23-SEP-1958

Registrant GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY, THE

OHIO CORPORATION 1144 E. MARKET ST. AKRON, OHIO

History REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED

SWEETGLEEMS

Trademark SWEETGLEEMS

Cross References SWEET GLEAMS

Design Type BLOCK LETTERS

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 77072347

Registration Number 3441533

Status CANCELLED

Status According to PTO (710) CANCELLED - SECTION 8

USPTO Status Date 09-JAN-2015

Application Date 28-DEC-2006

Published 19-JUN-2007

Registration Date 03-JUN-2008

Cancellation Recorded 09-JAN-2015

OG Cancellation 17-FEB-2015

Cancellation Section 8

International Class(es) 26 (Fancy goods)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 26) TEXTILE ORNAMENTAL AND DECORATIVE COVERS FOR HOME FURNISHINGS

AND HOUSEHOLD PRODUCTS, NAMELY, FABRIC TISSUE BOX COVERS, TOASTER COVERS, BOTTLE AND CAN COVERS OF TEXTILE, FABRIC COVERS FOR KITCHEN APPLIANCES, HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCE COVERS, TEA COSIES; ORNAMENTAL BOWS OF TEXTILE FOR

DECORATION; ORNAMENTAL RIBBONS MADE OF TEXTILES

International Class International Class: 26

First Used: 28-FEB-2008 In Commerce: 28-FEB-2008

Registrant PINKPLUM LLC

NEW JERSEY LIMITED LIABILITY CO.

21 CHESTNUT STREET

PRINCETON, NEW JERSEY 08542

Owner at Publication PINKPLUM LLC

NEW JERSEY LIMITED LIABILITY CO.

21 CHESTNUT STREET

PRINCETON, NEW JERSEY 08542

Applicant PINKPLUM LLC

NEW JERSEY LIMITED LIABILITY CO.

21 CHESTNUT STREET

PRINCETON, NEW JERSEY 08542

Filing Attorney CATHRYN A. MITCHELL

Correspondent Info CATHRYN A. MITCHELL

KALIS & KLEIMAN P.A.

7320 GRIFFIN ROAD SUITE 109

DAVIE FL 33314

History 09-JAN-2015 CANCELLED SEC. 8 (6-YR)

07-JUL-2014 TEAS CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 04-MAY-2009 TEAS CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 31-JAN-2009 TEAS CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

03-JUN-2008 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER

29-MAY-2008 TEAS CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

12-MAY-2008 TEAS CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

12-MAY-2008 TEAS CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

30-APR-2008 LAW OFFICE REGISTRATION REVIEW COMPLETED

30-APR-2008 ALLOWED PRINCIPAL REGISTER - SOU ACCEPTED

27-MAR-2008 STATEMENT OF USE PROCESSING COMPLETE

27-MAR-2008 EXTENSION 1 GRANTED

10-MAR-2008 USE AMENDMENT FILED

10-MAR-2008 EXTENSION 1 FILED

10-MAR-2008 TEAS EXTENSION RECEIVED

10-MAR-2008 TEAS STATEMENT OF USE RECEIVED

11-SEP-2007 NOA MAILED - SOU REQUIRED FROM APPLICANT

19-JUN-2007 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

30-MAY-2007 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

12-APR-2007 LAW OFFICE PUBLICATION REVIEW COMPLETED

12-APR-2007 ASSIGNED TO LIE

21-MAR-2007 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

16-MAR-2007 TEAS CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

16-MAR-2007 TEAS CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

16-MAR-2007 TEAS RESPONSE TO OFFICE ACTION RECEIVED

16-MAR-2007 TEAS/EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE ENTERED

16-MAR-2007 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED IN LAW OFFICE

16-MAR-2007 TEAS RESPONSE TO OFFICE ACTION RECEIVED

17-JAN-2007 EXAMINER'S AMENDMENT/PRIORITY ACTION E-MAILED

17-JAN-2007 EXAMINERS AMENDMENT AND/OR PRIORITY ACTION - COMPLETED

16-JAN-2007 TEAS/EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE ENTERED

15-JAN-2007 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED IN LAW OFFICE

15-JAN-2007 TEAS VOLUNTARY AMENDMENT RECEIVED

08-JAN-2007 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

04-JAN-2007 NOTICE OF PSEUDO MARK MAILED

03-JAN-2007 NEW APPLICATION ENTERED IN TRAM

Trademark FLEXOGLEEM

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 76349358

Registration Number 2628221

Status CANCELLED

Status According to PTO (710) CANCELLED - SECTION 8

USPTO Status Date 16-MAY-2009

Application Date 17-DEC-2001

Published 09-JUL-2002

Registration Date 01-OCT-2002

Cancellation Recorded 16-MAY-2009

OG Cancellation 23-JUN-2009

Cancellation Section 8

International Class(es) 2 (Paints)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 2) PRINTING INKS

International Class International Class: 02

First Used: 01-JAN-1980 In Commerce: 01-JAN-1980

Registrant SUN CHEMICAL CORPORATION

DELAWARE CORPORATION 35 WATERVIEW BLVD. LEGAL DEPT. - TRADEMARKS

PARSIPPANY, NEW JERSEY 07054

Owner at Publication SUN CHEMICAL CORPORATION

DELAWARE CORPORATION 222 BRIDGE PLAZA SOUTH FORT LEE, NEW JERSEY 07024

Applicant SUN CHEMICAL CORPORATION

DELAWARE CORPORATION 222 BRIDGE PLAZA SOUTH FORT LEE, NEW JERSEY 07024

Filing Attorney YASMIN ANWAR

Correspondent Info YASMIN ANWAR

INSOURCE PARTNER 1010 SYCAMORE AVE., #203 SOUTH PASADENA CA 91030

History 08-OCT-2009 ATTORNEY REVOKED AND/OR APPOINTED

08-OCT-2009 TEAS REVOKE/APPOINT ATTORNEY RECEIVED

16-MAY-2009 CANCELLED SEC. 8 (6-YR)

23-JUN-2008 CASE FILE IN TICRS

12-JAN-2007 APPLICANT/CORRESPONDENCE CHANGES (NON-RESPONSIVE) ENTERED

12-JAN-2007 TEAS CHANGE OF OWNER ADDRESS RECEIVED 12-JAN-2007 TEAS CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

01-OCT-2002 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER

09-JUL-2002 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION 19-JUN-2002 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION 22-APR-2002 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER 27-MAR-2002 NON-FINAL ACTION MAILED 12-MAR-2002 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER 05-MAR-2002 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER **Trademark GLEEM**

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 74318382

Registration Number 1833579

Status CANCELLED

Affidavit Section REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED

Affidavit Date 04-AUG-2000

Status According to PTO (710) CANCELLED - SECTION 8

USPTO Status Date 05-FEB-2005

Application Date 28-SEP-1992

Published 08-FEB-1994

Registration Date 03-MAY-1994

Cancellation Recorded 05-FEB-2005

OG Cancellation 22-MAR-2005

Cancellation Section 8

International Class(es) 2 (Paints)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 2) EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR PAINTS

International Class International Class: 02

First Used: 15-JUL-1989 In Commerce: 15-JUL-1989

Registrant OLD ALLEGHENY REALTY DBA WHEELER'S PAINTS

PENNSYLVANIA CORPORATION

6343 PENN AVENUE

PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA 152064010

Owner at Publication OLD ALLEGHENY REALTY DBA WHEELER'S PAINTS

PENNSYLVANIA CORPORATION

6343 PENN AVENUE

PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA 152064010

Applicant OLD ALLEGHENY REALTY DBA WHEELER'S PAINTS

PENNSYLVANIA CORPORATION

6343 PENN AVENUE

PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA 152064010

Correspondent Info JAMES A. RAUCH

OLD ALLEGHENY REALTY

6343 PENN AVE

PITTSBURGH PA 15206-4010

History 05-FEB-2005 CANCELLED SEC. 8 (10-YR)/EXPIRED SECTION 9

04-AUG-2000 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED

03-DEC-1999 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) FILED

24-MAR-2000 POST REGISTRATION ACTION CORRECTION 03-DEC-1999 POST REGISTRATION ACTION CORRECTION

03-MAY-1994 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER

08-FEB-1994 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION

07-JAN-1994 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

01-DEC-1993 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER

18-AUG-1993 FINAL REFUSAL MAILED

07-JUL-1993 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED IN LAW OFFICE

08-JAN-1993 NON-FINAL ACTION MAILED

Trademark PREEN GLEEM

Cross References PREEN GLEAM

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 73366724

Registration Number 1312930

Status CANCELLED

Affidavit Section REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK.

Affidavit Date 18-DEC-1991

Status According to PTO (710) CANCELLED - SECTION 8

USPTO Status Date 15-OCT-2005

Application Date 27-MAY-1982

Published 30-OCT-1984

Registration Date 08-JAN-1985

Cancellation Recorded 15-OCT-2005

OG Cancellation 29-NOV-2005

Cancellation Section 8

International Class(es) 3 (Cosmetics and cleaning preparations)

Goods and Services (INT. CL. 3) BIRD BATH FOR ALL CAGED BIRDS

International Class International Class: 03

First Used: 1979 In Commerce: 1979

Post Registration Owner IGEN, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

Registrant MARKETING ASPECTS, INCORPORATED

FLORIDA CORPORATION 745 W. SANLANDO SPRINGS DR. LONGWOOD, FLORIDA 32750

Owner at Publication MARKETING ASPECTS, INCORPORATED

FLORIDA CORPORATION 745 W. SANLANDO SPRINGS DR. LONGWOOD, FLORIDA 32750

Applicant AID LABORATORIES, INCORPORATED

FLORIDA CORPORATION OKEECHOBEE, FLORIDA

Assignment Information Assignee:

MARKETING ASPECTS,INCORPORATED 745 WEST SANLANDO SPRINGS DR.

LONGWOOD, FLORIDA

Assignor:

AID LABORATORIES, INCORPORATED

FLORIDA CORPORATION 1802 E. NORTH PARK ST. OKEECHOBEE, FLORIDA 33471

Correspondent:

WILLIAM D. STOKES

707 PRINCE ST.

707 PRINCE ST.

ALEXANDRIA, VA 22314

Brief: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST AND THE GOODWILL

Signed: 27-OCT-1983 **Recorded:** 07-NOV-1983 **Reel/Frame:** 0452/0340

Assignee:

FIRST PENNSYLVANIA BANK N.A. A NATIONAL BANKING ASSOCIATION

Assignor: IGI, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

Assignor: IGEN, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

Assignor:

IMMUNOGENETICS, INC.
DELAWARE CORPORATION

Assignor:

MOLECULAR PACKAGING SYSTEMS, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

Assignor:

MICRO-PAK, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

Assignor:

MICRO VESICULAR SYSTEMS, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

Correspondent:

COHEN, SHAPIRO, ET AL.

PSFS BUILDING; 12 SOUTH 12TH STREET

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19107 Brief: SECURITY INTEREST Recorded: 29-APR-1988 Acknowledged: 10-FEB-1988 Reel/Frame: 0600/0532

Assignee:

MARKETING ASPECTS, INC. FLORIDA CORPORATION

Assignee: IGEN, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

Assignor: MEDATZ, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

Assignor:

MARKETING ASPECTS, INC. FLORIDA CORPORATION

Correspondent:

LAHIVE & COCKFIELD SIXTY STATE STREET BOSTON, MA 02109

Brief: MERGER AND CHANGE OF NAME EFFECTIVE IN DELAWARE, 19871231

Signed: 26-OCT-1990 **Recorded:** 16-NOV-1990 **Reel/Frame:** 0771/0740

Assignee:

FLEET CAPITAL CORPORATION RHODE ISLAND CORPORATION 200 GLASTONBURY BLVD

GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT 06033

Assignor:

IGI, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

Correspondent:

CSC

TONYA CHAPPLE 80 STATE STREET

ALBANY, NEW YORK 12207 **Brief:** SECURITY AGREEMENT

Signed: 29-OCT-1999 **Recorded:** 19-JAN-2000 **Reel/Frame:** 2018/0906

Assignee:

AMERICAN CAPITAL STRATEGIES, LTD. DELAWARE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

14TH FLOOR

2 BETHESDA METRO CENTER BETHESDA, MARYLAND 20814

Assignor:

IGI, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

Correspondent:

ARNOLD & PORTER

SYREETA ANDERSON

555 12TH STREET N.W.

SUITE 1226.4

WASHINGTON, DC 20004-1202 **Brief:** SECURITY AGREEMENT

Signed: 29-OCT-1999 **Recorded:** 31-MAR-2000 **Reel/Frame:** 2059/0506

Assignee:

IGI, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

WHEAT ROAD AND LINCOLN AVENUE

BUENA, NEW JERSEY 08310

Assignor:

FLEET CAPITAL CORPORATION RHODE ISLAND CORPORATION

Correspondent:

BINGHAM DANA LLP

MICHAEL J. MCCORMACK, ESQ.

150 FEDERAL STREET

BOSTON, MA 02110

Brief: TERMINATION AND RELEASE

Signed: 31-MAY-2002 **Recorded:** 03-JUN-2002 **Reel/Frame:** 2521/0915

Assignee:

IGI, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

105 LINCOLN AVENUE

BUENA, NEW JERSEY 08310

Assignor:

AMERICAN CAPITAL STRATEGIES, LTD.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

Correspondent:

BINGHAM DANA LLP

MICHAEL J. MCCORMACK, ESQ.

150 FEDERAL STREET BOSTON, MA 02110

Brief: TERMINATION AND RELEASE

Signed: 31-MAY-2002 **Recorded:** 03-JUN-2002 **Reel/Frame:** 2521/0949

Assignee:

VETOQUINOL U.S.A., INC. DELAWARE CORPORATION 101 LINCOLN AVENUE BUENA, NEW JERSEY 08310

Assignor: IGI, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

Assignor: IGEN, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

Assignor:

IMMUNOGENETICS, INC.
DELAWARE CORPORATION

Assignor:

MARKETING ASPECTS, INC. DELAWARE CORPORATION

Correspondent:
BINGHAM DANA LLP
EMILIA F. CANNELLA
150 FEDERAL STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110

Brief: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST

Signed: 31-MAY-2002 **Recorded:** 18-JUN-2002 **Reel/Frame:** 2532/0549

Filing Attorney WILLIAM D. STOKES

Correspondent Info JOHN A. LAHIVES

LAHIVES & COCKFIELD SIXTY STATE STREET BOSTON, MA 02109

Disclaims NO CLAIM IS MADE TO THE EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO USE THE WORD "PREEN", APART FROM THE

MARK AS SHOWN.

History 15-OCT-2005 CANCELLED SEC. 8 (10-YR)/EXPIRED SECTION 9

18-DEC-1991 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK.

05-JUN-1991 RESPONSE RECEIVED TO POST REG. ACTION 18-APR-1991 POST REGISTRATION ACTION MAILED - SEC. 8 & 15

08-JAN-1991 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) & SEC. 15 FILED

08-JAN-1985 REGISTERED-PRINCIPAL REGISTER 30-OCT-1984 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION 30-OCT-1984 PUBLISHED FOR OPPOSITION 30-AUG-1984 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

18-JUL-1984 APPROVED FOR PUB - PRINCIPAL REGISTER
15-JUN-1984 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED IN LAW OFFICE

26-JAN-1984 FINAL REFUSAL MAILED

03-NOV-1983 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED IN LAW OFFICE

09-MAY-1983 NON-FINAL ACTION MAILED 24-MAR-1983 ASSIGNED TO EXAMINER

Trademark ROLLGLEEM

Cross References ROLL GLEAM

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 72152182

Registration Number 0746068

Status CANCELLED

Affidavit Section REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK.

Affidavit Date 25-OCT-1984

Status According to PTO (710) CANCELLED - SECTION 8

USPTO Status Date 06-DEC-2003

Application Date 29-AUG-1962

Published 18-DEC-1962

Registration Date 05-MAR-1963

Cancellation Recorded 06-DEC-2003

OG Cancellation 20-JAN-2004

Renewed 05-MAR-1983

Cancellation Section 8

International Class(es) 3 (Cosmetics and cleaning preparations)

Goods and Services (U.S. CL. 4) BURNISHING COMPOUND

U.S. Class U.S. Class: 4

First Used: 18-JAN-1962 In Commerce: 18-JAN-1962

Post Registration Owner DIVERSEY WYANDOTTE CORPORATION

DELAWARE CORPORATION WYANDOTTE, MICHIGAN

Registrant WYANDOTTE CHEMICALS CORPORATION

MICHIGAN CORPORATION

1609 BIDDLE AVE. WYANDOTTE, MICHIGAN

Assignment Information Assignee:

BASF WYANDOTTE CORPORATION

Assignor:

BASF CORPORATION, -INTO-NEW YORK CORPORATION

Assignor:

WYANDOTTE CHEMICALS CORPORATION

MICHIGAN CORPORATION

Correspondent:

BASF WYANDOTTE CORPORATION

WYANDOTTE, MI 48192

Brief: CERTIFICATE BY THE STATE TREASURER, MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY, LANSING, SHOWING MERGER OF ASSIGNORS AND CHANGE OF NAME OF THE SURVIVING

CORPORATION EFFECTIVE DEC. 31, 1970.

Signed: 19-FEB-1971 **Recorded:** 09-AUG-1971 **Reel/Frame:** 0209/0277

Assignee:

THE DIVERSEY CORPORATION **DELAWARE CORPORATION**

NORTHBROOK, ILLINOIS 60062

2215 SANDERS ROAD

Assignor:

BASF WYANDOTTE CORPORATION

MICHIGAN CORPORATION 100 CHERRY HILL ROAD PARSIPPANY, NEW JERSEY

Correspondent:

MERRIAM, MARSHALL, ET AL.

SUITE 2100

TWO FIRST NATIONAL PLAZA

CHICAGO, IL 60603

Brief: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST AND THE GOODWILL

Recorded: 08-MAY-1980 Acknowledged: 01-APR-1980 Reel/Frame: 0368/0355

Assignee:

DIVERSEY WYANDOTTE CORPORATION

DELAWARE CORPORATION

1532 BIDDLE AVE.

WYANDOTTE, MICHIGAN 48192

Assignor:

DIVERSEY CORPORATION THE DELAWARE CORPORATION

2215 SANDERS RD.

NORTHBROOK, ILLINOIS 60062

Correspondent:

MERRIAM, MARSHALL ET AL. TWO FIRST NATIONAL PLAZA

CHICAGO, IL 60603

Brief: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST AND THE GOODWILL

Signed: 01-AUG-1981 Recorded: 05-OCT-1981 Reel/Frame: 0404/0375

Assignee:

NOVAMAX TECHNOLOGIES HOLDINGS INC.

CANADA CORPORATION 201 CITY CENTRE DRIVE

MISSISSAUGA, ONTARIO LSB2Z9

CA (CANADA)

Assignor:

DIVERSEY CORP. CORPORATION

Correspondent:

MARSHALL, O'TOOLE, GERSTEIN, MURRAY & BI

CKNELL

TWO FIRST NATIIONAL PLAZA, SUITE 2100

CHICAGO, IL 60603

Brief: NUNC PRO TUNC ASSIGNMENT 19881101

Signed: 23-MAY-1991 Recorded: 05-JUN-1991 Reel/Frame: 0793/0032

Assignee:

RATHON CORPORATION CANADA CORPORATION

SUITE 3600

40 KING STREET WEST TORONTO M5H 3Z5, ONTARIO CA (CANADA)

Assignor:

NOVAMAX TECHNOLOGIES HOLDINGS, INC.

CANADA CORPORATION

Correspondent:

HENKEL CORPORATION/LAW DEPT.

CHRISTEL EMERSON

2200 RENAISSANCE BOULEVARD

SUITE 200, THE TRIAD GULPH MILLS, PA 19406

Brief: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST

Signed: 07-OCT-1996 **Recorded:** 11-MAY-1998 **Reel/Frame:** 1738/0671

Assignee:

HENKEL KOMMANDITGESELLSCHAFT AUF AKTIEN GERMANY PARTNERSHIP LIMITED BY SHARES HENKELSTRASSE 67

D-40191 DUSSELDORF

DE (GERMANY)

Assignor:

RATHON CORPORATION CANADA CORPORATION

Correspondent:

HENKEL CORPORATION CHRISTEL EMERSON THE TRIAD, SUITE 200 2200 RENAISSANCE BOULEVARD

GULPH MILLS, PA 19406

Brief: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST

Signed: 08-NOV-1996 **Recorded:** 07-MAY-1998 **Reel/Frame:** 1738/0687

History 06-DEC-2003 CANCELLED SEC. 8 (10-YR)/EXPIRED SECTION 9

25-OCT-1984 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK. 05-MAR-1983 REGISTERED AND RENEWED (FIRST RENEWAL - 20 YRS) 05-MAR-1963 REGISTERED AND RENEWED (FIRST RENEWAL - 20 YRS)

Expired Similar Federal Trademark - Detail

LUSTRE-GLEEM

Trademark LUSTRE-GLEEM

Cross References LUSTER GLEAM

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 72218389

Registration Number 0801406

Status EXPIRED

Affidavit Section REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK.

Affidavit Date 19-FEB-1971

Status According to PTO (900) EXPIRED

USPTO Status Date 04-APR-1986

Application Date 10-MAY-1965

Published 19-OCT-1965

Registration Date 04-JAN-1966

International Class(es) 23 (Yarns and threads)

Goods and Services MERCERIZED COTTON YARN.

U.S. Class U.S. Class: 43

First Used: 15-APR-1965 In Commerce: 15-APR-1965

Owner CITY PRODUCTS CORPORATION, CHICAGO, ILL.

Assignment Information Assignee:

HOUSEHOLD MERCHANDISING, INC.

Assignor:

CITY PRODUCTS CORPORATION

Correspondent:

ALLEGRETTI, NEWITT, ET AL. 125 S. WACKER DRIVE

CHICAGO, IL 60606 **Brief:** CHANGE OF NAME 19810807

Signed: 08-SEP-1981 **Recorded:** 30-SEP-1981 **Reel/Frame:** 0400/0262

History 19-FEB-1971 REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK.

Trademark GLEEM

Cross References GLEAM

Design Type STYLIZED LETTERS

Database U.S. Federal

Application Number 71547606

Registration Number 0578971

Status EXPIRED

Section 2(F)

Affidavit Section REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK.

Status According to PTO (900) EXPIRED

USPTO Status Date 30-MAY-1994

Application Date 21-JAN-1948

Published 09-JUN-1953

Registration Date 25-AUG-1953

Renewed 25-AUG-1973

International Class(es) 2 (Paints)

Goods and Services READY MIXED HOUSE PAINT, PAINT AND/OR BAKING ENAMEL, VARNISH, LIQUID WOOD STAIN,

TRAFFIC PAINT AND COLORS IN OIL IN CONCENTRATED FORM USED FOR COLORING, TINTING

AND SHADING OTHER PAINTS

U.S. Class U.S. Class: 16

First Used: DEC-1934 In Commerce: DEC-1934

Registrant BALTIMORE PAINT & COLOR WORKS

Composed of:

COMPOSED OF ALBERT A. SHUGER, HERMAN H. SHUGER, JULIUS O. SHUGER, LEROY W.

SHUGER, ALL CITIZENS OF THE UNITED STATES

MARYLAND FIRM

148-156 SOUTH CALVERTON ROAD

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

Assignment Information Assignee:

BALTIMORE PAINT AND CHEMICAL CORPORATION

MARYLAND CORPORATION 2325 ANNAPOLIS AVE. BALTIMORE 30, MARYLAND

Assignor:

BALTIMORE PAINT & COLOR WORKS, BY, ALBERT A. SHUGER, A MEMBER OF THE FIRM.

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

Correspondent: KARL W. FLOCKS MUNSEY BLDG. WASHINGTON 4, DC

Brief: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST AND THE GOODWILL

Recorded: 15-OCT-1958 Acknowledged: 26-SEP-1958 Reel/Frame: 0046/0312

Assignee:

ELT, INC.

PENNSYLVANIA CORPORATION CHERRY HILL, NEW JERSEY

Assignor:

ELT, INC., SUCCESSORS TO BALTIMORE PAINT AND CHEMICAL CORPORATION

MARYLAND CORPORATION 2325 HOLLINS FERRY ROAD BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21230

Correspondent:

KARL W. FLOCKS

MUNSEY BLDG.

WASHINGTON, DC 20004

Brief: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST AND THE GOODWILL

Signed: 27-JAN-1976 **Recorded:** 02-FEB-1976 **Reel/Frame:** 0281/0001

Assignee:

ELT, INC.

PENNSYLVANIA CORPORATION

Assignor:

BALTIMORE PAINT AND CHEMICAL CORPORATION

MARYLAND CORPORATION

Correspondent:

KARL W. FLOCKS

MUNSEY BLDG.

WASHINGTON, DC 20004

Brief: MERGER EFFECTIVE IN MARYLAND, 19751119

Signed: 25-NOV-1975 **Recorded:** 02-FEB-1976 **Reel/Frame:** 0281/0005

Assignee:

DUTCH BOY, INC.

Assignor:

ELT, INC.

Correspondent:

ANDERSON RUSSELL KILL & OLICK, P.C.

ROCKEFELLER CENTER 630 FIFTH AVENUE

NEW YORK, NY 10020

Brief: CHANGE OF NAME 19770223

Signed: 28-JUL-1977 **Recorded:** 03-FEB-1978 **Reel/Frame:** 0321/0101

Assignee:

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY, THE

OHIO CORPORATION 101 PROSPECT AVE., N.W. CLEVELAND, OHIO 44115

Assignor:

DUTCH BOY, INC.

PENNSYLVANIA CORPORATION

500 CENTRAL AVE. NORTHFIELD, ILLINOIS

Correspondent:

THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

101 PROSPECT AVE., NW CLEVELAND, OH 44115

Brief: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST AND THE GOODWILL

Recorded: 09-SEP-1980 Acknowledged: 25-AUG-1980 Reel/Frame: 0376/0434 Assignee:

SWIMC, INC.

DELAWARE CORPORATION

300 DELAWARE AVENUE

WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 19801

Assignor:

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY, THE

OHIO CORPORATION 10 PROSPECT AVENUE

CLEVELAND, OHIO 44115 Correspondent:

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY, THE

101 PROSPECT AVENUE CLEVELAND, OH 44115

Brief: ASSIGNS THE ENTIRE INTEREST AND THE GOODWILL

Signed: 01-FEB-1991 **Recorded:** 21-MAY-1991 **Reel/Frame:** 0793/0004

Design Codes 300503 FIRST LETTER OF A WORD FIRST NUMERAL OF A NUMBER STRING

300107 G

History REGISTERED - SEC. 8 (6-YR) ACCEPTED & SEC. 15 ACK.

STATE RESULTS:

Currently Registered Similar State Trademark - Detail

EVERGLIDE

Trademark EVERGLIDE

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. State

Registered in PUERTO RICO

Registration Number 42294

Status REGISTERED PR

Registration Date 31-DEC-1999

Mark Type TRADEMARK

International Class(es) 3 (Cosmetics and cleaning preparations)

Official State Class(es) 3

 $\textbf{Goods and Services} \ \ \textbf{COSMETIC PREPARATIONS}, \textbf{SHAVING CREAMS}, \textbf{SHAVING GELS AND SHAVING LOTIONS}, \\$

COSMETICS, CLEANING PREPARATIOSN AND SOAPS.

Owner NU SKIN INTERNATIONAL, INC. CITY NOT LISTED, UTAH

Trademark CLEAN AGLEAM

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. State

Registered in NEBRASKA

Registration Number 10176998

Status REGISTERED NE

Registration Date 16-MAY-2013

Mark Type TRADENAME

International Class(es) 20 (Furniture)

42 (Scientific and technological services)

Goods and Services GOODS/SERVICES NOT LISTED

Owner FORREST SCHWERTLEY

INDIVIDUAL

8215 KARL RIDGE RD #717 LINCOLN, NEBRASKA 68506 Trademark CLEAN GLEAM

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. State

Registered in ARIZONA

Registration Number 540178

Status REGISTERED AZ

Registration Date 14-FEB-2012

Mark Type TRADENAME

International Class(es) 37 (Construction and repair services)

Goods and Services CLEANING

Date First Use State 13-FEB-2012

Owner SCOTT N SHEFTEL

INDIVIDUAL

3613 E LONE HILL PL TUCSON, ARIZONA 85718

Tel.: 520-400-1624

Trademark JEMGLEAM

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. State

Registered in COLORADO

Registration Number 19991122326

Status REGISTERED CO

Registration Date 28-JUN-1999

Mark Type TRADEMARK

International Class(es) 14 (Jewelry, precious metals)

Official State Class(es) 14

Goods and Services JEWELRY BUSINESS

Date First Use State 11-JUN-1998

Date First Use Anywhere 11-JUN-1998

Owner JEMGLEAM

1492 E. DARTMOUTH AVE. ENGLEWOOD, COLORADO 80110

Not Renewed Similar State Trademark - Detail

T & G TIDY & GLEEM CLEAN-UP SERVICES

Trademark T & G TIDY & GLEEM CLEAN-UP SERVICES

Cross References TG TIDY & GLEEM CLEAN UP SERVICES

Design Type WORD AND DESIGN

Database U.S. State

Registered in WISCONSIN

Status NONRENEWED WI

Registration Date 22-MAY-1996

Mark Type SERVICE MARK

International Class(es) 37 (Construction and repair services)

Goods and Services CLEANING RESTROOMS & OFFICES

Date First Use Anywhere 01-MAY-1996

Owner SHIRLEY ANN GREER

SOLE PROPRIETOR

P.O. BOX 12444

MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53212

Tel.: 414-372-5379

Design Phrase THE LETTERS "T"&"G" PRINTED ON AN ANGLE IN THE RIGHT HAND UPPER CORNER. A MAN

HOLDING A MOP WITH A BUCKET ON THE FLOUR IS IN THE UPPER LEFT HAND CORNER. THE

WORDS "TIDY & GLEEM" "CLEAN-UP SERVICE" IS PRINTED JUST BELOW THAT.

Trademark GLEEM

Cross References GLEAM

Design Type WORD ONLY

Database U.S. State

Registered in WEST VIRGINIA

Registration Number 193718

Status NONRENEWED WV

Registration Date 22-JUL-1952

Mark Type TRADEMARK

International Class(es) 3 (Cosmetics and cleaning preparations)

Official State Class(es) 51

Goods and Services COSMETICS AND TOILET PREPARATIONS

Filing Book 193

Page 718

Owner THE PROCTER & GAMBLE COMPANY

THE GWYNNE BLDG. SIXTH AND MAIN STS.

CINCINNATI, OHIO

COMMON LAW RESULTS:

Similar Company Names Listed in Common Law Business Name Database

A Gleem Industries Inc 233 Kent Ave, Brooklyn, NY 11211 (718) 963-0447 Soaps & Detergents Retail; Soaps & Detergents Manufacturers; Chemicals Commercial & Industrial

Dr Gleem Car Wash & Lube Center 3211 Fm 1960 Road West, Houston, TX 77068 (281) 580-5686 Car Wash

Dr Gleem Car Wash & Lube Center 14610 State Highway 249, Houston, TX 77086 (281) 893-3717 Car Wash

Dr Gleem Car Wash & Lube Center 3103 Ella Boulevard, Houston, TX 77018 (713) 862-2496 Car Wash

Ever Gallery 6665 Busch Boulevard, Columbus, OH 43229 (614) 786-1713 Internet Services Ever Garage 1020 West Thayer Street, Philadelphia, PA 19140 (215) 221-0300 Auto Service & Repair

Ever General Corporation 2701 Gateway Drive, Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 973-7277 Computer Software

Ever Generations Inc 1411 South 600 West, Bountiful, UT 84010 (801) 296-0774 Computer Systems Consultants & Designers

Ever Global Inc 2913 North Ontario Street, Burbank, CA 91504 (818) 569-7022 Computer & Equipment Dealers

Ever Greens Ca LLC 29280 Mace Boulevard, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 231-2110 Fruits & Vegetables Retail

Ever Grinding Systems 1823 East 17th Street, Little Rock, AR 72202 (501) 374-8402 Mining Equipment & Supplies Retail

Ever Grow Systems 42065 Zevo Dr, Temecula, CA 92591 (951) 296-3340 Greenhouses Equipment & Supplies Ever Gulf 674 Ever Road East, Selma, NC 27576 (919) 284-3285 Gas Station

EverG Solutions 1401 Horizon Avenue, Lafayette, CO 80026 (303) 828-3499 Computer Hardware & Software

Evergage Inc 9537 Telstar Avenue Suite 131, El Monte, CA 91731 (626) 443-1741 Gauges - Retail

EverGammatrol Inc 22301 Mount Ephraim Road, Dickerson, MD 20842 (301) 349-5001 Manufacturers' Agents & Representatives

EverGate 4524 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 689-2996 Security Systems & Services

EverGeneral CO 390 Victory Highway, Painted Post, NY 14870 (607) 962-4667 Scales - Retail

EverGleem 555 Second Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11212 (718) 555-5555 Cleaning Solution Manufacturer EverGrind CO 1648 East 9 Mile Road, Hazel Park, MI 48030 (248) 398-9770 Grinding Services

Gleam & Glo 1438 South Church Street, Rocky Mount, NC 27803 (252) 454-0559 Office Building & Industrial Cleaning Services

Gleam Clean Services Inc Rockford, IL 61101 (815) 397-5110 Housecleaning, Office Building & Industrial Cleaning Services, Floor Waxing Polishing & Cleaning

Gleam Enterprises Inc.
52 Nowell St, North Berwick, ME 03906
(207) 676-2605
Housecleaning; Janitorial Services; Office Building & Industrial Cleaning Services; Construction Clean Up Contractors

Gleam Guard 109 West Commercial Street, Broken Arrow, OK 74012 (918) 455-4211 Cabinet Dealers; Kitchen Planning & Remodeling Services; Cabinets & Cabinet Makers Residential

Gleam Inc San Antonio, TX 78201 (210) 493-3844 Marble & Terrazzo Cleaning & Service

Gleam Janitorial Cleaning Services
Catonsville, MD 21228
(443) 612-9196
Housecleaning; Janitorial Services; Office Building & Industrial Cleaning Services; Floor Waxing Polishing & Cleaning

Gleem
13547 Se 27th Place, #4a, Bellevue, WA 98005
(206) 323-4421
Plumbing Contractors, Painting Contractors, Building Remodeling & Repair Contractors, Electric Contractors

Gleem Color and Design Center Foley, AL 36535 (251) 955-5231 Paint Store

Gleem Color and Design Center 6940 State Highway 59, Gulf Shores, AL 36542 (251) 955-5230 Paint Store

Gleem Color and Design Center 1128 Hillcrest Road, Mobile, AL 36695 (251) 633-8835 Paint Store

Gleem Paint Center 2300 Passage Road, Gulfport, MS 39501 (228) 863-3942 Paint Store

Domain Name Search

A domain name can be up to 26 characters long -- including the characters used to identify the Top Level Domain (.NET, .COM, .ORG, .INFO, .BIZ, .US). The domain must consist only of letters, numbers and dashes (-).

As of May 17, 0000, The InterNIC Registration Services reported the following registration information:

Domain name lookup for: EVERGLEEM.COM

Registrant: Ken Smith 555 N. Temple St. Mesa, AZ 85203 US

Domain Name: EVERGLEEM.COM

Administrative Contact:

Smith, Ken

smithl97@INETMAIL.ATT.NET

1111 ASHLAND

MESA, AZ 85203-3602 US

Phone: (555) 555-5555

Technical Contact: Network Solutions, LLC. customerservice@networksolutions.com

13200 Woodland Park Drive Herndon, VA 20171-3025 US

Phone: 1-555-555-5555 Fax: 555-555-5555

Record expires on 09-Mar-2008 Record created on 09-Mar-1998 Database last updated on 08-Jul-2004

Domain name lookup for: EVERGLEEM.NET

evergleem.net is available

Domain name lookup for: EVERGLEEM.ORG

evergleem.org is available

Domain name lookup for: EVERGLEEM.INFO

evergleem.info is available

Domain name lookup for: EVERGLEEM.BIZ

evergleem.biz is available

Domain name lookup for: EVERGLEEM.US

evergleem.us is available

Domain name lookup for: EVER-GLEEM.COM

ever-gleem.com is available

Domain name lookup for: EVER-GLEEM.NET

ever-gleem.net is available

Domain name lookup for: EVER-GLEEM.ORG

ever-gleem.org is available

Domain name lookup for: EVER-GLEEM.INFO

ever-gleem.info is available

Domain name lookup for: EVER-GLEEM.BIZ

ever-gleem.biz is available

Domain name lookup for: EVER-GLEEM.US

ever-gleem.us is available

Social Media Name Search

As of May 17, 0000, following is a list of various Social Networking and Social Bookmarking outlets researched for the username name: **EVERGLEEM**

Meetup

The following outlets are available:

Abouto

AngelList Flickr MySpace Aviary Flipboard OkCupid Basecamp Followld Pandora Bit.ly **Papaly** Fotolog Blinklist Pastebin Foursquare **BitBucket** Photobucket Geeklist Pinterest blip.fm GetSatisfaction GogoBot **Plancast** Blogger Buzznet Good Reads ProductHunt Cafe Mom Gravatar Rdio CashMe Hackernews Roblox CodeMentor Slack Houzz Coderwall **HubPages** SoundCloud

Flavors.me

Coinbase IFTTT Soup.io

Crokes iFunny Steam

deviantART Imgur StreamMe

Disqus Instagram StumbleUpon

Dribbble Instructables Team Treehouse

Ebay Kaboodle Technorati

Etsy Kik Tracky

EyeEm Kongregate Tripit

Fanpop last.fm tsu

Fiverr Medium Tumblr

Twitpic WeFollow

UStream Wordpress Webcred.it

Viddler XFire

Wikipedia YouTube

wishlistr

Vk

The following outlets are unavailable:

About.me Reddit Foodspotting

Behance Slideshare

Github blip.tv Twitch

GooglePlus Codecademy Twitter

Keybase

DailyMotion Vine LinkedIn

Ello

LiveJournal

Facebook

World Wide Web Search

The following web sites were retrieved:

http://www.evergleem.com/

Evergleem Manufacturer of cleaning products 123 Junier Lane Atlanta, GA

Phone: 404-327-1130 Email: info@evergleem.com

http://www.carbonoff.com/Pages/Gleem.htm

Gleem
Heavy duty dishwashing cleanser
Discovery Products Corporation
130 Mukilteo Speedway
Lynnwood WA 98037
Phone: 555-822-8500

Email: products@gleem.com

http://www.gleemind.com/

Gleem Industries Manufacturer of cleaning products Boston, MA

Phone: 555-963-0447

Email: gleem@gleemind.com

http://www.gleamstore.com/

Gleam Industries Cleaning solution line P.O. Box 5555

Tempe AZ 85287-0112 Phone: (555) 555-555 Email: info@gleemstore.com

http://www.thegleemteam.com/

Gleem Team
Janitorial Services
Arizona State University swim team
PO Box 555
Tempe AZ 85281

Tempe, AZ 85281 Phone: (555) 777-2423

http://www.gleemteam.com/

Gleem Team Commercial cleaning services Po Box 6005 Freehold, NJ 07728

Phone: 732-610-5711

Email: info@gleemteam.com

http://www.gleemstudios.com/ Gleem Studios Graphic design services PO Box 7124 Hackensack NJ 07601

Phone: 201-555-5555

Email: info@gleemstudios.com